II.

III.

/\ King County

Housing
Authority

ANNUAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

May 19, 2014

8:30 am
KCHA Administrative Offices
700 Andover Park West
Tukwila, WA
Call to Order
Roll Call

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes
March 24, 2014 Special Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
April 10, 2014 Special Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
April 21, 2014 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting

Consent Agenda

March Voucher Reports
(General and Bond Properties)

Resolution No. 5469: Authorizing the Executive Director to Enter
Into an Interlocal Agreement with the Kitsap County Consolidated
Housing Authority for Financial Consulting Services

Resolutions for Discussion

Resolution No. 5470: Authorizing Execution of a Lease and Other
Related Agreements with Vantage Point LLC



Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
May 19, 2014
Agenda continued - Page 2

VII. Financial Briefings

e Report on Status of Previously Committed Moving to Work Working
Capital Reserves

¢ First Quarter 2014 Financial Statements

e First Quarter 2014 Summary Write-Offs

VIII. Briefings

e Evolution of KCHA’s Asset Management Department

IX. Reports

o Dashboard Report

X. Executive Director’s Report

XI. KCHA in the News

XII. New Business

XIII. Commissioner Comments

XIV. Adjournment

Next Meeting
June 16, 2014

10



- <D < D = 0 W



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

March 24, 25 and 26, 2014
L. CALL TO ORDER

The special meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the King County Housing Au-
thority was called to order by Commissioner Richard Mitchell at 7:00 AM on Monday,
March 24, 2014, at SeaTac Airport, SeaTac, Washington. Following roll call, the meeting
was in periods of recess between the times with representatives of the State’s Congression-
al Delegation or as otherwise reported below.

II. ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioner Richard Mitchell, Commissioner TerryLynn Stewart,
Commissioner Doug Barnes

Excused: Commissioner Michael Brown, Commissioner Susan Palmer

Staff: Stephen Norman, Megan Hyla

III. MEETINGS WITH CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION

March 24, 2014. Upon arriving in Washington D.C., the Board of Commissioners had
an initial gathering in the lobby of the Liaison Capitol Hill Hotel to discuss the scheduled
meetings with elected officials over the following two days.

March 25, 2014. The Board of Commissioners met at different times with each of Rep-
resentatives Reichert and McDermott, Senator Murray and her staff, and staff members
from Representative Smith’s office.

March 26, 2014. The Board of Commissioners met at different times with each of
Senator Cantwell and her staff and staff from Representative DelBene’s office.

On both March 25 and March 26, topics discussed included the federal budget, the impacts
of sequestration, the low-income tax credit program, an update on the VASH program, the
status of KCHA'’s various real estate development projects and updates on KCHA’s Moving
to Work program and related initiatives.

IV. EXECUTIVE SESSION

March 25, 2014. The Board of Commissioners held an executive session over dinner.
The purpose of the executive session was to review the performance of a public employee
(RCW 42.30.110(1)(g)) and to consider the selection of a site or the acquisition of real es-
tate by lease or purchase when public knowledge regarding such consideration would
cause a likelihood of increase in price (RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)). The executive session lasted
approximately 90 minutes. No action was taken during or following the executive session.



V. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the special meeting was officially adjourned at
4:00 PM on March 26 by a motion from Commissioner Mitchell, seconded by Commis-
sioner Barnes and unanimously passed.

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair
Board of Commissioners

STEPHEN J. NORMAN
Secretary



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

April 10, 2014
I. CALL TO ORDER

The special meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the King County Housing
Authority was called to order at 3:00 pm on Thursday, April 10, 2014 at the King County
Housing Authority’s Administrative Offices, 600 Andover Park West, Tukwila, Washing-
ton.

II. ROLL CALL

Present telephonically: Commissioner Doug Barnes, Chair; Commissioner
Michael Brown, Vice-Chair; Commissioner Susan Palmer, Commissioner Richard
Mitchell

Excused: Commissioner TerryLynn Stewart

Staff: Stephen Norman, Connie Davis, Tim Walter, Dan Watson, Beth Pearson
and Marianne Everett

Guest: Bill Goodwin (telephonically)
III. PUBLIC COMMENT

Chair Barnes asked if there was public comment for the special meeting. There
was no public comment. Chair Barnes asked if 24 hour notice had been given for the
special meeting. The reply was affirmative.

IV. RESOLUTION FOR DISCUSSION

Resolution No. 5463: Authorizing the Executive Director to Enter into a Contract to
Acquire Gilman Square Apartments through a Negotiated Sale in Lieu of Condemnation
Presented by: Tim Walter

In November 2013 the Board adopted Resolution No. 5450 which authorized the
Executive Director to pursue the acquisition of the Gilman Square Apartments by nego-
tiated sale in lieu of condemnation.

Because of restrictions associated with the owner’s existing financing, the owner
cannot prepay its loan without a significant defeasance obligation. Fortunately, and after
lengthy negotiations, the owner has recently decided to pay at its sole expense all costs
associated with defeasing the loan which will permit the sale of the property to KCHA,
since KCHA is effectively barred from assuming the existing loan. This will allow the

1



property to be transferred to KCHA free and clear of any underlying lien or encum-
brances.

In order for the owner to call the loan and commence the pre-payment of the
note, the owner has required KCHA to waive any contingencies associated with its ac-
quisition of the property and commit $750,000 in earnest money in exchange for the
owner’s agreement to sell the property to KCHA. Commitment of the earnest money
provides assurance to the seller of KCHA’s obligation to close as the earnest money is
non-refundable in the event the sale does not close for any reason other than a default
on the part of the seller. Since KCHA has completed its due diligence of the property,
staff believes this is a reasonable condition of the sale.

KCHA is in the process of securing a line of credit with Bank of America to fi-
nance the acquisition, but does not yet have a written commitment from Bank of Ameri-
ca. If, in the unlikely event the Bank of America facility fails to come to fruition, KCHA
has several backup financing plans, which were reviewed with the Commissioners.

Mr. Walter, Ms. Davis and Mr. Goodwin answered all questions posed by the
Board of Commissioners.

MOTION: Moved that Resolution No. 5463: Authorizing the Executive Director
to Enter into a Contract to Acquire Gilman Square Apartments through a negoti-
ated Sale in Lieu of Condemnation, be approved.

MOVED BY: Commissioner Brown, seconded by Commissioner Palmer. Mo-
tion unanimously passed.

V. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business the special meeting was officially adjourned at
3:36 pm by a motion from Commissioner Palmer, seconded by Commissioner Brown
and unanimously passed.

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair
Board of Commissioners

STEPHEN J. NORMAN
Secretary



MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

April 21, 2014
I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the King County Housing Authority
was called to order by Commissioner Richard Mitchell at 8:30AM on Monday, April 21,
2014, at the King County Housing Authority’s Administrative Offices, 700 Andover Park
West, Tukwila, Washington.

II. ROLLCALL

Present: Commissioner Richard Mitchell, Commissioner TerryLynn Stewart,
Commissioner Susan Palmer and Commissioner Doug Barnes, Chair via conference
call

Excused: Commissioner Michael Brown

Staff: Stephen Norman, Marianne Everett, Dan Watson, John Eliason, Linda
Weedman, Kristin Winkel, Gary Leaf, Steve Jefferis, Megan Hyla, Claude DaCorsi,
Mike Reilly, Tim Walter, Connie Davis, Beth Pearson, Rhonda Rosenberg, Sean
Heron, Bill Cook, Craig Violante, Graeme Atkey, Dave Branson

Guests: Lillie Clinton
III. PUBLIC COMMENT

Commissioner Mitchell announced that members of the public in attendance at the
meeting would have five minutes to speak before the Board of Commissioners. Lillie Clin-
ton addressed the Board of Commissioners with concerns regarding intimidation tactics of
residents directed towards other residents.

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes from the March 17, 2014 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting were presented
for approval. Commissioner Palmer moved for approval of the minutes, with Commission-
er Stewart seconding the motion. The minutes were unanimously approved.

V. Consent Agenda
February 2014 Voucher Reports

General Properties: Bank Wires/ACH withdrawals for $4,847,451.61; Accounts
Payable checks #239401-239966 for $6,015,176.12; Payroll vouchers, computer
checks #83103-83134 for $39,734.20; Payroll direct deposit for $1,195,751.10; Sec-
tion 8 Program vouchers, ACH withdrawals #263731-266928 for $9,254,157.74,
computer run checks #603400-603855 for $311,520.63; purchase card/ACH with-

1



drawal $234,060.65. Total for February 2014 for the General Properties was
$21,897,852.05.

Bond Properties: $4,680,833.41, related to 29 different properties.
Resolution No. 5464: Authorizing Revisions to the Section 8 Live-in Aide Policy

Resolution No. 5465: Evidencing the Intent to Operate Bellevue Manor as Housing for
Persons 55 Years of Age or Older Under the Terms of the Housing for Older Persons Act
(HOPA)

There being no requests for removal of items from the Consent Agenda, Commis-
sioner Barnes moved for approval. Commissioner Stewart seconded the motion and the
motion unanimously passed.

VI. RESOLUTIONS FOR DISCUSSION

Resolution No. 5466: Authorizing the Disposition of Seola Gardens Lots by Competi-
tive Proposal to Richmond American Homes
Presented by: John Eliason

John Eliason briefed the Board of Commissioners on Resolution No. 5466 which
authorizes the Executive Director to sell Seola Gardens Division 1 Lots 17-24 and Division
2 Lots 1-30 and 33-48 to Richmond American Homes for construction of market rate, de-
tached homes which will be offered for sale. The resolution authorizes the sale of this land
to Richmond American on substantially the same terms outlined in a non-binding Letter of
Intent (LOI) dated March 28, 2014.

John Eliason briefly explained the disposition process starting with the land offer-
ing on February 14, 2014, to proposals received, touching on the review process and the
final recommendation to accept the proposal from Richmond American Homes. Mr. Eli-
ason reviewed the terms of the sale, the profit participation agreement and potential risks.

Following Mr. Eliason’s presentation the Commissioners had no further questions.

MOTION: Moved that Resolution No. 5466: Authorizing the Disposition of Seola
Gardens Lots by Competitive Proposal to Richmond American Homes.

MOVED BY: Commissioner Palmer, seconded by Commissioner Stewart. Motion
unanimously passed.

Resolution No. 5467: Issuance of a Line of Credit to Finance the Acquisition of the
Gilman Square Apartments and Submission of an Application to King County for Credit
Enhancement for the Short-term and Long-term Financing of the Development

Presented by: Tim Walter

Tim Walter briefed the Board of Commissioners with a overview stating that the fi-
nancing facility would be similar to what has been used in the past when acquiring
workforce housing where KCHA access a bank-provided, property- specific line of credit.
The term of the line of credit would generally be of sufficient length for KCHA to develop a

2



permanent financing plan for this property. Mr. Walter briefly outlined the terms of the
interim financing plan with Bank of America and noted the line of credit will require
KCHA to submit an application for King County credit enhancement, which KCHA has
done successfully on numerous occasions. The County’s credit enhancement acts as a loan
guarantee for the project. Mr. Walter then outlined three long-term refinancing options,
one of which would eventually replace the line of credit.

Following Mr. Walter’s presentation the Commissioners had no further questions.

MOTION: Moved that Resolution No. 5467: Issuance of a Line of Credit to Finance
the Acquisition of the Gilman Square Apartments and Submission of an Application to
King County for Credit Enhancement for the Short-term and Long-term Financing of the
Development

MOVED BY: Commissioner Palmer, seconded by Commissioner Stewart. Motion
unanimously passed.

VII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A motion was made by Commissioner Mitchell to adjourn to Executive Session at
8:55AM for approximately twenty minutes to review the performance of a public employee
as authorized by RCW 42.30.110(1)(g). The motion was seconded by Commissioner Palmer
and unanimously passed.

The meeting of the Board of Commissioners was reconvened at 9:20AM by Com-
missioner Mitchell.

With the regular meeting being reconvened Commissioner Mitchell noted that an
additional Resolution was being presented to the Board for approval authorizing estab-
lishment of a retention and accomplishment incentive for the Executive Director for
calendar year 2014. Following discussion, a motion was made for Resolution No. 5468.

Resolution No. 5468: Authorizing the Establishment of a Retention and Accomplish-
ment Incentive for the Executive Director for Calendar Year 2014.

MOTION: Moved that Resolution No. 5468: Authorizing the Establishment of a
Retention and Accomplishment Incentive for the Executive Director for Calendar Year
2014 be approved.

MOVED BY: Commissioner Barnes, seconded by Commissioner Stewart. Motion
unanimously passed.

VIII. REPORTS

Moving to Work (MTW) Report
Presented by: Megan Hyla and Kristin Winkel

King County Housing Authority’s FY 2013 Moving to Work Annual Report was dis-
tributed to Board Commissioners at the meeting. In addition, a PDF of the report was



available on the KCHA website. Megan Hyla and Kristin Winkel briefly discussed the pro-
grammatic highlights contained in the report.

There were no questions from the Board of Commissioners on the FY 2013 MTW
Report. Commissioner Mitchell thanked Megan and Kristin for their presentation.

Washington, DC Report

Commissioner Mitchell provided a summary report on the Board of Commissioner’s
trip to Washington, DC on March 24, 25 and 26. Commissioners Mitchell, Barnes and
Stewart attended as well as Stephen Norman, Executive Director and Megan Hyla, Direc-
tor of Policy and Intergovernmental Affairs. The purpose of the trip was to give the Board
of Commissioners and KCHA staff the opportunity to meet with the congressional delega-
tion and discuss issues relating to KCHA and the affordable housing industry. Topics
discussed included the federal budget, the impacts of sequestration, the low -income tax
credit program, the status of KCHA’s various real estate development projects and updates
on KCHA’s Moving to Work program and related initiatives. On March 24 the Board of
Commissioners met to plan the upcoming meetings with elected officials over the following
two days. On March 25 the Board of Commissioners held separate meetings with Repre-
sentatives Reichert and McDermott, Senator Murray and her staff, and staff members from
Representative Smith’s office.

On March 25 the Board of Commissioners held an executive session over dinner.
The purpose of the executive session was to review the performance of a public employee
as authorized by RCW 42.30.110(1)(g). No action was taken during the executive session.

On March 26 the Board of Commissioners held separate meetings with Senator
Cantwell and her staff and staff from Representative DelBene’s office.

First Quarter 2014 Procurement Report
Presented by: Connie Davis

There were no questions from the Board of Commissioners on the First Quarter
2014 Procurement memo as contained in the meeting packets.

IX. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Stephen Norman distributed an invitation to the LifeWire Gala & Auction to be held
on May 3, 2014. Stephen will be accepting the Norm Maleng award this year on behalf of
the Section 8 Homeless staff who work tirelessly to house domestic violence victims. Ste-
phen extended the invitation to any of the Commissioners who would care to join KCHA at
this event.

Stephen also noted that KCHA anticipates executing a contract with Tenmast, which
will initiate next phase of the housing management software platform migration project.
Questions posed by the Board of Commissioners were addressed by staff.



X. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

Commissioner Barnes noted it would be advantageous to begin the process of
scheduling and planning for a Fall Board of Commissioners Retreat now as schedules tend
to fill up quickly.

XI. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was officially adjourned at 9:50AM by
a motion from Commissioner Mitchell, seconded by Commissioner Barnes and unani-
mously passed.

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair
Board of Commissioners

STEPHEN J. NORMAN
Secretary



= g

< D = 0O WS

N



KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, HOUSING AUTHORITY OF
THE COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

FROM: LINDA RILEY

SUBIJECT: VOUCHER CERTIFICATION FOR MARCH 2014

I, Linda Riley, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, the
services rendered or the labor performed as described herein, and that the claims represented by the
vouchers listed below were just obligations of the Housing Authority of the County of King, and that [ am
authorized to authenticate and certify said claims.

-
)

Linda Riley
Controller
April 23,2014

Bank Wires / ACH Withdrawals 2,743,139.95

Subtotal 2,743,139.95

Accounts Payable Vouchers

Checks - #239967-#240581 4,335,690.40

Subtotal 4,335,690.40

Payroll Vouchers
Checks - #83135-#83169 44,728.76
Direct Deposit 1,190,081.47

Subtotal 1,234,810.23

Section 8 Program Vouchers
Checks - #603856-#604272 278,329.21

ACH - #266929-#270116 9,281,774.58

Subtotal 9,560,103.79

Purchase Card / ACH Withdrawal 224,441.28

Subtotal 224,441.28

GRAND
TOTAL 18,098,185.65




TO: THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, HOUSING AUTHORITY OF
THE COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

FROM: Wen Xu

SUBJECT:

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION FOR MARCH 2014

I. Wen Xu, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the claims represented by the transactions below were just, due, and unpaid obligations
against the Housing Authority, and that |, and my designees, are authorized to authenticate and certify said claims.

Ul /,}//f,{

Wen Xu
Director, Managed Assels
April 9,2014
Property Withdrawals per Bank Statement Breakdown Total
Mar-14 Date $ AP [ Payroil | Other ] S
llepark E: 3/6/2014 $ 17,351.76 | § 1062153 § 6,730.22 $ 17,351.75
3/13/2014 $ 381494 | § 381494 §  3,814.94
3/20/2014 $ 39,763.34 | § 28,79565 % 1096769 $ 30.763.34
C i s 3/6/2014 $ 12,24568 | & 6,563.39 § 5,682.29 § 1224588
3/13/2014 $ 8468573 1 8 6,485 73 $ 6,485,73
3/20/2014 $ 18.068.60 § § 1389300 § 4,175 80 $ 18,068.60
Gottonwood 3/6/2014 $ 1506737 | 8 776400 § 730328 § 15067.37
3/13/2014 $ 517304 | § 5,173 04 $ 5,173.04
3/20/2014 $ 2266860 § § 1010505 § 12.563.75 $ 22,668.80
Gove East 31612014 $ 6257494 | 3 4982617 § 12,7477 $ 6257404
3/13/2014 $ 2047102 0 $ 2047102 $ 204aM.02
3/20/2014 $ 4475544 | $ 2440452 § 20,350.92 § 4475544
3/27/2014 $ 1246783 § § 12.46783 . $ 1246783 |
Lapdmark 3/3/2014 ] 604.33 Debt Service § 60433 | § 604.33
3/6/2014 $ 28,28167 | $ 1598195 § 12,209.72 $ 28,28167
3/13/2014 $ 1135787 | §  11.357.87 $ 11,357.87
3/20/2014 $ 68,82072 | § 4734435 § 21,476.37 § 8882072
3/27/2014 $ 338200 § $  3.382.00 $ 3.38200
Timberwood 3/6/2014 § 36,269.90 | § 22.875.47 $ 13,394.43 $  36,269.90
3/13/2014 $ 3934589 | § 39,345.89 $  38,345.89
3/20/2014 $ 3274152 | $ 12,743.00 § 19,99852 3274152
3/2712014 3 11,28363 0 §  11,253.83 §  11,253.63
Weoedland Nerth 3/6/2014 8 16,930.31 | § 10,069.62 §  6,860.69 $  16,930.31
3/13/2014 $ 10,63352 | $§  10.633.52 $  10,633.52
3/20/2014 $ 20,871.00 § § 13,110.04 $ 7.760.96 $§ 20871.00
312712014 $ 610240 | 8 610249 § 610248
Woodside East 3/6/2014 $ 45,679.66 | § 26,183.28 & 17.696.30 § 4587968
3/13/2014 $ 1095461 | § 10,954 61 5 10954.81
3/20/2014 $ 6743292 | $ 4711964 § 20,313.28 $ 6743292
3/27/2014 $ 2,09736 § § 2,097.36 b 2,087 36
Alpine Ridge 31372014 $ 494262 [ § 357978 §  251560° Other AP § (115276)) § 494262
3/27/2014 3 1073752 | § 689741 § 276930 Other AP $ 1.07081 1 § 10,737,562
Aspen Ridge 212712014 3 1027792 | §  3,35952 §  4,304.40 . Other AP § 261400 | $ 10,277.82
3/13/2014 $ 1121792 | $ 6.32545 § 4.185.55 :  Other A/P 3 706.92 § $§ 11,217.82
Auburn Square 2/27/12014 $ 2504209 1 § 12,921.02 § 7.404.07  Other AIP $ 471700 | $ 2504209
3/13/2014 $ 3722896 § § 3032288 § 6,876.37 Other AIP $ 3171 4 & 37.220.86
Carriage House 212712014 $ 35,708.96 | $ 20,849.38 § 8,880.58 :  Other A/P $ 496900 § § 35,708.06
3/13/2014 $ 3265082 § § 21,7370 § 9,963 39 :  Other A/P $ 95044 § § 32,85082
Cascadian 3/13/2014 3 48,742.97 B § 3739543 § 1141835 Other A/P $ (70.81)| & 4874287
3/27/2014 $ 4085369 # § 2185329 § 10,93117 Other A/P 3 8,069.23 Il $  40,853.68
Eairwood 3/13/2014 $ 30,22317 | § 2105922 § 8,162.76 Other AIP $ 100118 | §  30,223.17
3/27/2014 $ 47,25541 § $ 3081656 § 8,683.53 Other A/P 3 7.655.32 | §  47.255.41
Herifage Park 3/13/2014 $ 1006338 § § 5011.63 § 5,062.99 Other A/P $ (11.24)1 3 10,083.38
312712014 $ 15,720.84 | § 8.428.75 § 5.380.84 . Other A/P $ 181125 § §  15,720.84
Laurelwaod 3/13/2014 $ 1807741 [ § 11633.82' %  §£510.89 Other AP § 93260 | $ 18,077.41
| 3/27/2014 $ 2165921 § 5  11,304.55 % 4,873.32 Other AP $ 548134 § $  21.6589.29
IMgadegs 31312014 $ 21,081.91 | 8 14,212.25 § 5,259.37 Other A/P $ 161028 | § 21,081.91
312712014 $ 2772548 1§ 18.87538 % 5.367.71 Other A/P $ 348239 § § 2772548
INGWQorter 2/27/2014 3 13,91528 | $ 625181 § 8,848.08 Other A/P $ 444200 | 5 1391526
3/13/2014 $ 42,425.82 § §  31.160.03 § 9.056.91 Other A/P 8 2,208.88 | $  42,425.82
Parewoaod 212712014 $ 130873451 % 6332091 § 4,561.36 Other A/P $ 3,080.00 § § 13,973.45
3/13/2014 5 2272031 § § 1640854 § 4,827.86 Other A/P 3 1,483.91 1§  22720.31
Walnut Park 212712014 $ 53,751.95 | § 4228602  § 5,361.93 Other AIP $ 612400 § § 53,751.95
3/13/2014 8 5979662 | § 5149964  § 5.553.37 Other AP g 274371 1 $  59,796.62
Waodridge Park 3/13/2014 $ 91,785681 | § B2039.71 § 1204131 Other A/P $ (229521)1 $  91,785.81
3/27/2014 $ 6798175 § § 47‘11_2 18§ 13.796.82 Olther A/P 3 6544275 8 § B67.981.75




Bellevue Manor 3/20/2014 $ 2692142 | 8 26921.42 $ 25021.42
312712014 ] 2.989.44 § 298944 § 298944
Charter House 3/19/2014 $ 493560 § §  4,93560 $  4,93560
3/31/2014 § 2,312.33 $ 2,312.33 $ 2,312.33 |
Northwood Square 3/20/2014 $ 6,531.08 | § 653108 § 6,531.08
3/27/12014 $ 1.776,23 $ 1,776.23 § 1.776.23
|Patricia Manor 3/20/2014 $ 1033468 | § 10.334.68 $ 10,334.68
3/27/2014 $ 2.906.55 $ 290655 $ 290855
Vashon Terrace 3/20/2014 ) 494871 1 § 494871 ] 4.848.7T1
3/27/2014  § 1,883 88 S 1.883.88 b 1.883.88
|ggj,gjg;_\1_igy_[ 3/13/2014 $ 21,93160 | $ 21.93160 § 21,931.80
3/20/2014 3 7,74085 § § 7.740.85 S 7,740.85
|mﬂm_u 3/13/2014 $ 1456027 | § 14,560 27 §  14.5680.27
3/20/2014 3 2,808536 | § 288536 $ 288536
|§i View 1312014 $ 713060 § 8 7.130.60 H ) 7,130.60
3/2912014 8 741935 } 8 7.419.35 3 7,419.35
IMeadowbrook 3/6/12014 $ 979183 | § 9,791.83 § 979183
3/13/2014 $ 17,39247 | $ 17.39247 § 1730247
3/20/2014 $ 598129 | $ 598129 s 5981.20
3/27/2014 3 2764160 1 § 2?,64].@ 3 2?,8&1.6_0_
folio T $ 169644537 | $1,232,844,19 | § 394,798.13 | § 68,803.05 § $1,696,445.37
A/P - Operating and Capilal Expenses: $1,232,844 19
Payroll Expenses:  $394,798.13
"Other” Expenses:  $68,803 05
TOTAL EXPENSES: $1,696,445.37




= << 0

< D = 0O W

™



/\ King County

Housing
Authority

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Connie Davis, Deputy Executive Director

DATE: May 14, 2014

RE: Resolution No. 5469: Authorizing the Executive Director to Enter into

an Interlocal Agreement with the Kitsap County Consolidated Housing
Authority for Financial Consulting Services

Resolution No. 5469 authorizes the Executive Director to enter into an
Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement with the Kitsap County
Consolidated Housing Authority (KCCHA). This will allow KCCHA to “piggyback” on
procurement for financial consulting services with J.H. Brawner for the purposes of
submitting an application for HUD’s Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) project.

KCHA conducted a procurement which conformed to HUD’s 24 Part 85.36 as well as its
own Board approved procurement policy in February 2012. Mr. Brawner was selected to
perform financial consulting services, primarily for KCHA’s HOPE VI projects. The
contract expires in March 2015.

Chapter 39.34 RCW, The Interlocal Cooperation Act permits public agencies to
cooperate and exercise joint powers in carrying out their public purposes, including the
purchase of goods and services. Execution of an Interlocal agreement in the form
attached to Resolution No. 5469 will permit KCCHA to procure the services of J.H.
Brawner for its RAD project.

KCCHA'’s Board of Commissioners adapted a similar resolution (#2014-19) at its last
Board meeting on May 6, 2014.



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING
RESOLUTION NO. 5469
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE KITSAP COUNTY CONSOLIDATED
HOUSING AUTHORITY FOR FINANCIAL CONSULTING SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Kitsap County Consolidated Housing Authority (KCCHA) seeks
to secure a consultant to assist in the development of an application to the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for approval of a Rental
Demonstration (RAD) project; and,

WHEREAS, KCHA has followed the HUD procurement process 24 CFR 85.36
and KCHA’s Procurement Policy in procuring financial consultation services with J.H.

Brawner in February 2012; and,

WHEREAS, KCCHA wishes to use the services of J.H. Brawner in its RAD
application; and,

WHEREAS, RCW Chapter 39.34 (The Interlocal Cooperation Act) permits
public agencies to cooperate and exercise joint powers in carrying out their public

purposes, including the purchase of goods and services.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF
KING:

The Executive Director is hereby authorized to enter into an Interlocal
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement with the Kitsap County Consolidated Housing
Authority substantially in the form attached.



ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING AT A MEETING
THEREOF THIS 19TH DAY OF MAY 2014.

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
COUNTY OF KING, WASHINGTON

DOUGLAS J. BARNES, Chair
Board of Commissioners

STEPHEN J. NORMAN
Secretary



= << 0 < D = 0 W o <



King County
Housing
Authority

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mike Sivia, Senior Development Manager
Tim Walter, Senior Director of Acquisitions and Asset Management

DATE: May 15, 2014

RE: Resolution No. 5470: Authorizing Execution of a Lease and
Other Related Agreements with Vantage Point LL.C

Summary

The purpose of Resolution No. 5470 is to authorize KCHA to lease a 5 acre vacant
parcel in Renton to Vantage Point LLC for the purpose of constructing and
operating a 77 unit federally assisted apartment community for senior/disabled
households. The resolution further authorizes KCHA to execute a developer fee
agreement and a reimbursement agreement with Vantage Point LLC. Approval of
the lease, developer fee agreement and reimbursement agreement allows the
Vantage Point LLC to meet a 10% minimum expenditure threshold before June
14, 2014, which is required in order to maintain the first allocation of tax credits
awarded by the Washington State Housing Finance Commission (“WSHFC”) to
the project in 2013. The lease and other cost agreements do not irrevocably
commit KCHA to move forward with the project.

Background

KCHA is currently in the pre-development stage of the Vantage Point
Apartments, which is a 77 unit new construction senior/disabled public housing
apartment community located at 17901 105th Avenue Pl SE in Renton. KCHA has
received allocations of 2013 (“Phase I”) and 2014 (“Phase II”) 9% tax credits from
the WSHFC and a commitment of $2 million from King County. To date, KCHA
has been unsuccessful in securing a commitment of $3.5 million from the State’s
Housing Trust Fund. The Board of Commissioners has also committed $2 million
from KCHA toward the pre-development and development costs of the project.



In March, 2014, the Board approved KCHA Resolution No. 5461 authorizing
KCHA to enter into a Letter of Intent with RBC Capital Markets (“RBC”) wherein
RBC would purchase 99.99% of the tax credits generated by the development of
the project for approximately $15.5 million. Resolution No. 5461 further
authorized KCHA to admit RBC as the equity Investor Member to Vantage Point
LLC, the LLC formed by KCHA in 2013 for purposes of owning and developing
the project. KCHA is the Managing Member of the LLC.

Tax Credit Financing

Vantage Point LLC must meet an initial minimum expenditure threshold that
requires at least 10% of the anticipated development cost for Phase I be incurred
within 12 months of the tax credit allocation made by the WSHFC. The 10%
threshold must be met for the 2013 allocation by June 14, 2014. Execution of the
lease, the developer fee agreement and reimbursement agreement will cause
Vantage Point LLC to incur land acquisition and other costs that, when allocated
to Phase I, will push total costs for Phase I over the 10% threshold.

The execution of the lease and other cost agreements do not irrevocably commit
KCHA to move forward with the project. In the event that the project cost or
other considerations are such that the project must be delayed or abandoned, the
Investor Member of the LLC will tender its interest in the LLC to KCHA and
KCHA will become the sole member of the LLC. As both lessor and lessee, KCHA
could then terminate the lease at that time.

Project Feasibility Risk Assessment

Vantage Point LLC is currently in the process of soliciting proposals for a General
Contractor/Construction Manager (GC/CM). Once the GC/CM has been selected,
it will provide the cost estimating and value engineering services necessary to
determine whether or not KCHA’s cost projections are consistent with the
market. Staff expects to have cost projections from the GC/CM to present at the
Board of Commissioner’s meeting in June, 2014. Staff will bring a full financing
and development plan and risk assessment to the Board at that time. The
financing plan will outline the sources of financing that have been committed as
well as those that KCHA is still working to secure. In addition, the plan will detail
the potential equity commitment required by KCHA to complete the project and
potential sources of repayment, if any. KCHA will not move forward with the
construction of the project until the Board has reviewed and determined that the
project is in the best interest of the Authority.

Passage is recommended



THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING
RESOLUTION NO. 5470
(Vantage Point Apartments)
A RESOLUTION of the Housing Authority of the County of King

(the “Authority”) authorizing the execution and delivery of an Assignment and

Reimbursement Agreement, a Development Services Agreement and a Lease

Agreement.

WHEREAS, the Authority seeks to encourage the provision of long-term housing for
low-income persons residing within King County, Washington; and

WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.070(2) provides that a housing authority may, among other
things, “prepare, carry out, acquire, lease and operate housing projects; to provide for the
construction, reconstruction, improvement, alteration or repair of any housing project or any part
thereof . . .”; and

WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.070(5) provides that a housing authority may, among other
things and if certain conditions are met, “own, hold, and improve real or personal property” and
“sell, lease, exchange, transfer, assign, pledge, or dispose of any real or personal property or any
interest therein; and

WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.020 defines “housing project” to include, among other things,
“any work or undertaking . . . to provide decent, safe and sanitary urban or rural dwellings,
apartments, mobile home parks or other living accommodations for persons of low income”; and

WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.070(1) provides that a housing authority may, among other

things, “make and execute contracts and other instruments, including but not limited to

partnership agreements and joint venture agreements . . .”; and

RESOLUTION NO. 5470 PAGE 1



WHEREAS, RCW 35.82.080(1) provides that a housing authority may, among other
things, “make and execute contracts and other instruments . . . necessary or convenient to the
exercise of the powers of the authority”; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is the fee owner of certain real property located at 17901
105th Avenue Pl SE, Renton, Washington (the “Property”), upon which the Authority desires to
develop Vantage Point Apartments, a 77-unit, new construction, senior/disabled, public housing
apartment community (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the Project and pursuant to the authorization provided in
Resolution No. 5454 adopted by the Board of Commissioners of the Authority on December 16,
2013, the Authority has created Vantage Point Apartments LLC, a Washington limited liability
company (the “Company”), of which the Authority is presently the sole member; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is a party to (i) that certain Credit Reservation and Carryover
Agreement between the Washington State Housing Finance Commission (“WSHFC”) and the

Authority dated May 29, 2013 (the “2013 Carryover Agreement”), and (ii) that certain Credit

Reservation and Carryover Agreement between WSHFC and the Authority dated May 2, 2014

(the “2014 Carryover Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, to meet certain requirements of the 2013 Carryover Agreement, the
Company must incur, by June 14, 2014, costs of at least 10% of its estimated aggregate basis in
developing the Project; and

WHEREAS, to meet the 10% requirement, the Authority and Company intend to enter

into an Assignment and Reimbursement Agreement (the “Assignment and Reimbursement

Agreement”), a Development Services Agreement (the “Development Agreement”) and a long-

term financing lease of the Property and the Project (the “Lease Agreement”); and

RESOLUTION NO. 5470 PAGE 2



WHEREAS, pursuant to the Assignment and Reimbursement Agreement, the Authority
will assign to the Company its rights in and to the pre-development work product with respect to
the Project (the “Work Product”) and the Company will agree to reimburse the Authority for the
costs paid by the Authority for the Work Product and assume the payment incurred by the
Authority with respect to the Work Product and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Development Agreement, the Authority will serve as the
developer of the Project and will receive a development fee in the estimated amount of Eight
Hundred Thousand and No/100 Dollars ($800,000.00).

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Lease Agreement, will lease the Property and the Project to
the Company and the Company will make a capitalized lease payment in the total principal
amount of approximately One Million Six Hundred Thirty Thousand and No/100 Dollars
($1,630,000.00), of which of One Hundred Sixty-Three Thousand and No/100 Dollars
($163,000.00) shall be payable upon execution of the Lease Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING as
follows:

Section 1. Assignment and Reimbursement Agreement. The Authority, in its own

capacity and as managing member of the Company, is hereby authorized, empowered, and
directed to execute and deliver the Assignment and Reimbursement Agreement upon such terms
as the Executive Director or Deputy Executive Director deems appropriate.

Section 2. Development Agreement. The Authority, in its own capacity and as

managing member of the Company, is hereby authorized, empowered, and directed to execute

RESOLUTION NO. 5470 PAGE 3



and deliver the Development Agreement upon such terms as the Executive Director or Deputy
Executive Director deems appropriate.

Section 3. Lease Agreement. The Authority, in its own capacity and as managing

member of the Company, is hereby authorized, empowered, and directed to execute and deliver
the Lease Agreement upon such terms as the Executive Director or Deputy Executive Director
deems appropriate.

Section 4. Documents to be Executed by Executive Director or Deputy Executive

Director. Any and all documents contemplated by this resolution which are authorized to be
executed by or on behalf of the Authority, on its own behalf or as managing member of the
Company, are authorized to be executed by the Executive Director or the Deputy Executive
Director, each without the other.

Section 5. Acting Officers Authorized. Any action required by this resolution to be

taken by the Executive Director of the Authority may in the absence of such person be taken by a
Deputy Executive Director of the Authority.

Section 6. Expenditures. The Authority, on its own behalf and as managing member of

the Partnership, is authorized, empowered, and directed to make any reasonable expenditures,
including, but not limited to, attorneys’ fees and costs necessary or required in conjunction with

actions authorized by this resolution.

Section 7. Ratification and Confirmation. Any actions of the Authority or its officers
prior to the date hereof and consistent with the terms of this resolution are hereby ratified and
confirmed.

Section 8. Effective Date. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after

its adoption and approval.

RESOLUTION NO. 5470 PAGE 4



ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the County of
King at an open public meeting this 19th day of May, 2014.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KING,
a public body corporate and politic of the State of Washington

By:

DOUGLAS BARNES, Chair
Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

By:

STEPHEN J. NORMAN
Secretary

RESOLUTION NO. 5470 SIGNATURE PAGE



CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, the duly chosen, qualified and acting Executive Director of the
Housing Authority of the County of King (the “Authority”) and keeper of the records of the
Authority, CERTIFY:

1. That the attached Resolution No. 5470 (the “Resolution”) is a true and correct
copy of the resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the Authority, as adopted at a meeting
of the Authority held on May 19, 2014, and duly recorded in the minute books of the Authority.

2 That such meeting was duly convened and held in all respects in accordance with
law; that a quorum was present throughout the meeting and a majority of the members of the
Board of Commissioners of the Authority present at the meeting voted in the proper manner for
the adoption of the Resolution, that all other requirements and proceedings incident to the proper
adoption of the Resolution have been duly fulfilled, carried out and otherwise observed, and that
I am authorized to execute this Certificate.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 19th day of May, 2014.

By:

Stephen J. Norman
Secretary

RESOLUTION NO. 5470 CERTIFICATE



= << 0

< D = 0O W

15



King County
Housing
Authority

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Connie Davis, Deputy Executive Director
DATE: May 14, 2014

RE: Report on Previously Approved Commitments of MTW Working Capital

Between August and December 2012, the Board of Commissioners approved a series of
commitments for MTW working capital. The Board will be briefed on the current
balances of the approximately $22.7 million it committed in 2012, with an update on
additional potential commitments it may be asked to approve as CY 2014 progresses.

The Government Accounting Board defines a commitment as “an amount constrained to
specific purposes by a government itself, using its highest level of decision-making
authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose
unless the government takes the same highest-level action to remove or change the
constraint”.

Although KCHA cannot use “commitments” on its GAAP-based financial statements,
this concept has been presented to HUD as a way of permitting MTW housing
authorities to set aside reserves for specific purposes and protect them from recapture
as excess funds.



= < Q0

< D = 0 W

o)



/\ King County

Housing
Authority

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Craig Violante
DATE: April 23, 2014

RE: First Quarter 2014 Financial Statements

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Federal funding in the first quarter was higher than originally forecast. The 2014 budget
assumed an MTW block-grant prorate of 94% while the actual prorate is 99.7%, which will result in
nearly $5.8 million of additional revenue for all of 2014. The Public Housing Operating Fund was
budgeted at an 82% prorate while actual cash receipts so far have been between 85% and 89%. If the
prorate continues to be 89% for the remainder of the year, Public Housing will receive an additional
$620,000. Final Public Housing funding won’t be available until later in the year.

Charter House, a 30-unit senior/disabled building in Bremerton that was part of the
Chaussee purchase was added to KCHA’s portfolio during the quarter. Efforts are continuing to find
a Kitsap County partner to acquire the property.

Three properties totaling 104 units in North Bend and Enumclaw were acquired from tax
credit ownership and became part of KCHA’s portfolio. These units have a contract with the US
Department of Agriculture under the Rural Development 515 program to provide rental subsidies to
low income tenants.

During the first quarter, total working capital increased by $1.4 million:

FIRST QUARTER SUMMARY OF KEY WORKING CAPITAL ACTIVITY
(In millions of dollars)

 Deseripion | FundGroup | Amount

( h m;_,& to KC IIA W I(I( Working Capital An increase of $1.4 million

Block grant contrlbutlon from HUD MTW $2.1
Net of all other sources/(uses) All others (80.7)




CASH AND INVESTMENT SUMMARIES

Overall cash balances remained stable during the quarter, rising by only $400,000. For a

complete report on cash, please see page 8.

Cash Summaries (in millions)

Restriction Type 3/31/2014 12/31/2013 Change
Unrestricted $30.7 $30.7 ($0.0)
Restricted to Program Uses 12.6 13.9 (1.4)
Designated/Committed for Specific Uses 42.8 44.2 (1.4
Externally Restricted 35.8 35.7 0.1
Externally Restricted to pay for short-term liabilities 6.3 3.2 3.1
Total $128.2 $127.8 $0.4

Using the weighted average approach, the overall Return on Investment (ROI) on KCHA
investments was 0.35% this quarter, down from 0.40% one year ago but the same as last quarter. The
Washington State Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) average interest rate for

March was 0.11%, while the projected rate as of April 1* was 0.09%.

Investment Summaries (in millions) Amount Yield
Invested in the Local Government Investment Pool $47.9 0.11%
Invested by KCHA 45.9 0.78%
Cash held by trustees 20.1 0.10% *
Cash held in checking and savings accounts 14.2 0.10% *
Total $128.2 0.35%
*Estimate

Using a weighted average calculation, the ROI on KCHA'’s internal pool was 0.78%.
However, using the Total Rate of Return approach, ROI was actually 0.87% for the quarter as
some investments were sold for a profit and reinvested at equal or higher rates.



Balances and quarterly activity for MTW and COCC cash reserves are:

MTW Reserve Balances
(in millions of dollars)

MTW Cash, Beginning of Quarter

Quarterly change:

Block grant subsidy payments from HUD in excess of direct expenses
Capital construction projects

Direct social service expenses

Other expenses

$29.1

2.1
(2.4)
(0.4)
(0.2)

MTW Cash, End of Quarter

Less Reserves.

Restricted Reserve-Green River Collateral

Construction Reserve

HAP Reserve (also used as FHLB collateral)

Additional investments pledged as collateral with the FHLB
Supportive Housing Reserve

Technology Reserve

PERS Reserve

$28.2

9.5)
(0.9)
(6.0)
(3.0
(1.0)
(2.4)
(0.5)

MTW Working Capital Cash, End of Quarter

$4.9

COCC Reserve Balances
(in millions of dollars)

COCC Cash, Beginning of Quarter
Quarterly change:

Transfer of funds to Nia for tenant improvement project

Initial seed for vehicle replacement fund

Excess of expenses over fees charged to programs and properties
Other uses of cash

$35.8

(0.2)
(0.1
0.4
(0.2)

COCC Cash, End of Quarter

Less Reserves:

Investments pledged as collateral with the FHLLB
Liquidity Reserves for King County credit enhancement
PERS Reserve

$34.9

(11.4)
(9.0)
(0.2)

COCC Working Capital Cash, End of Quarter

$14.3




CAPITAL INVESTMENTS (Including tax credit partnerships)

The following schedule shows the budget versus actual costs of both KCHA-owned and

KCHA-managed tax credit partnership capital projects through the first quarter.

King County Housing Authority
Capital Activity Report

By Responsible Department
2014 Adopted Budget

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES
Managed by Capital Construction Department
Public Housing
509 Properties
Other Properties
Community Buildings

Managed by Housing Management Department
Unit Upgrade Program
Other Projects

Managed by Asset Management Department
Bond Properties
Other Properties

Subtotal Construction Activities

DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY
Managed by Hope VI Department
Seola Gardens
Greenbridge
Salmon Creek/Nia

Managed by Development Department
Vantage Point
Green River Homes
Birch Creek
Notch

Subtotal Development Activity

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION & DEVELOPMENT

PROPERTY ACQUISITIONS & OTHER ASSETS

Acquisitions
Other Assets

TOTAL PER WORKING CAPITAL REPORT

Actuals Budget Percent of 2014
Thru Thru Annual Annual
3/31/2014 3/31/2014 Budget Budget
$1,397,051 $1,289,149 17.4% $8,016,203
1,761,474 933,732 25.4% 6,930,843
124,977 142,483 4.5% 2,776,328
18,936 - N/A 0
3,302,438 2,365,364 18.6% 17,723,374
1,299,500 1,308,286 24.8% 5,240,092
2,374 47,636 1.0% 226,845
1,301,875 1,355,922 23.8% 5,466,937
1,081,718 1,579,491 9.8% 11,051,387
101,399 90,300 11.9% 853,934
1,183,117 1,669,791 9.9% 11,905,321
5,787,429 5,391,077 16.5% " 35,095,632
263,652 292,427 29.6% 891,793
88,317 238,094 9.4% 938,654
212,763 114,500 92.9% 229,000
564,732 645,021 27.4% 2,059,447
198,097 447,930 2.6% 7,579,369
- - N/A -
302 - N/A -
28,387 142,950 7.0% 407,184
226,786 590,880 2.8% 7,986,553
791,518 1,235,901 7.9% " 10,046,000
$6,578,947 $6,626,978 14.6% $45,141,632
4,429,292
72,118
$11,080,357




PROGRAM ACTIVITIES
HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHERS

The average quarterly HAP payment to landlords for all HCV vouchers was $787.88,
compared to $789.09 last quarter and $799.14 one year ago.

Two Year History of Average Monthly
HAP Payments (per voucher)

$805.00 | —_— - —e
$800.00
$795.00

| $790.00 | :
| S / —

! $785.00

‘ $780.00

$775.00 -
2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr ist Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr st Qir |
2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 2013 2013 2014 ‘

This trend is somewhat puzzling because of what we see in the marketplace. In the last 12
months, there has been a 19% increase in landlords asking for rent changes at annual renewals, and a
54% increase in change requests being made at some interim date. The downward trend in KCHA’s
average per unit costs may be at least partially explained by the higher number of senior and
disabled vouchers in our portfolio versus last year as KCHA has received incremental vouchers for
VASH, and Section 8 opt-outs such as Burien Park, Northwood, Westminster, and Bellevue Manor.
These vouchers tend to be used in smaller household sizes needing lower HAP support. There is also
some preliminary data supporting higher incomes by Section 8 families, either as a result of the
improving economy, an increase in Social Security payments, and/or KCHA’s WIN rent program.

Households are shouldering a higher Total Tenant Payment (TTP). The TTP is the tenant’s
monthly contribution towards rent and utilities and should be 28.3% of adjusted income unless the
tenant opts to rent a more expensive unit. Average TTP during the quarter was $398.75, up from
$390.81 the previous quarter and $368.31 one year ago.

Total Tenant Payment (per voucher)

$400.00 A

$390.00 - S S
$380.00 - /

$370.00 —% = st X

d’
$360.00 A : . . .
2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr 1st Qtr
[ 2012 2012 2012 2013 2013 2013 2013 2014

Two Year History of Average Monthly ‘
|
|




The most likely explanations for increasing TTPs include rising tenant income, and
the current payment standard, which is the maximum amount KCHA is willing to pay for
units of various sizes and types. As rents rise, tenants “max out” the payment standard,
and any rent increases become the family’s responsibility. The payment standard has not
been revised since 2009. In response to sequestration, the Authority deferred any change
in the payment standard last year. With the better-than-expected 2014 prorate in the
Section 8 program KCHA is committed to reviewing the existing standards; increases, if
any, would begin to take effect later in the year.

The data below shows how the number of families who are paying more than 30%, 40%
and 50% has changed over the past year:

Families Paying More Than 30% Families Paying More Than 40% Families Paying More Than 50%

Mar-13 Mar-14 Mar-13 Mar-14 Mar-13 Mar-14

2,834 . 2,971 1,02 ———" 1,188 1,041 "7 1,181
MTW PROGRAM

In the MOVING TO WORK (MTW) FUND, KCHA combines HUD Public Housing

Operating Fund revenues with HCV Block Grant funding. Out of these aggregated revenues, there
are five distinct uses:

Transfers to the Section 8 program to pay for Housing Assistance Payments to landlords
and administrative expenses

Although overall HCV block grant funding for 2014 will be $5.8 million above budget
forecasts, HUD has not yet made this higher funding available. Subsequently, first quarter
funding is right at budgeted levels.

(In thousands of dollars) Actual Budget Variance %Var
HCV Block Grant Revenue $23,856.9 $23,812.3 $44.6 0.2%
Funding of HAP Payments to Landlords (19,711.3) (20,191.9) (480.7) 2.4%
Funding of Section 8 Administrative Costs (2,003.0) (2,010.9) (7.9) 0.4%

Excess of HCV Block Grant Funding over Expenses $2,142.6 $1,609.5 $533.2 33.1%

1) Block grant Per Unit Month (PUM) costs have been below budget

Payments to Public Housing sites to subsidize the difference between operating costs and
fenant revenue

As Public Housing expenses are generally lower in the first quarter than later in the year,
there was no need to transfer additional funds from MTW to Public Housing properties.

(D

(In thousands of dollars) Actual Budget Variance % Var
Public Housing Operating Fund Revenue-Direct to MTW $361.0 $301.9 $59.2 19.6%
Additional Transfers (to) from PH AMPs Based on Need 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0%

Net Flow of Cash(from)/to MTW from/(to) PH $361.0 $301.9 $59.2 19.6%

Q)

1) Subsidy that is not specifically codedto a public housing site is retained by the MTW fund. The variance is due to a
higher than anticipated prorate during the first quarter.

Expenditures for special MTW programs



Two of the initiatives currently being funded out of MTW working capital are Supportive
Housing and certain Resident Services programs (such as the Resident Opportunities Plan
and the Educational Initiative). Following are year-to-date uses and budget:

(In thousands of dollars) Actual Budget Variance % Var
Supportive Housing $221.0 $473.3 ($252.3) (53.3%)
Resident-based Initiatives 209.5 222.7 ($13.2) (5.9%)
Use of MTW Funds for Special Programs $430.6 $696.0 ($265.4)  (38.1%)

1) Some partners have been slow billing KCHA, particularly in the first quarter

e Other uses of MTW funds
MTW working capital is used for a variety of other purposes. Year-to-date expenditures

include:

(In thousands of dollars) Actual Budget Variance Y% Var
Construction Activity & Management Fees $2,197.98 $2,093.91 $104.1 4.7%
Misc. Other Uses 98.0 172.3 (74.3) (75.8%)

$2,296.0 $2,266.2 $29.8 1.3%

o Costs to administer the MTW program
Administrative costs are primarily salaries and benefits of those who manage MTW-funded
programs, with year-to-date expenses of $223,000 or 0.92% of program gross revenues.
Expenses are slightly below the budget of $237,000.

AGENCY OVERHEAD

The Central Office Cost Center (COCC) aggregates overhead costs for the Authority. The
COCC is supported by fees charged to both Federal and non-Federal programs and housing
properties, and by transfers of excess cash from non-Federal housing programs. KCHA continues to
administer its programs in a fiscally-prudent manner and within HUD guidelines. The chart below
reflects a summary of COCC activity, excluding Regional Maintenance crews.

(In thousands of dollars)

YTD YTD
Revenues Actual Budget Variance %Var
Management fees $1,957.1 $1,919.5 $37.6 1.9%
Transfers-in for other reasons 6,363.6 0.0 6,363.6 100.0% m
Investment income 343.4 321.4 22.0 6.4%
Other income 1,214.3 1,279.4 (65.0) (5.4%)
$9,878.4 $3,520.3 $6,358.1 64.4%
Expenses
Salarics & Benefits $2.275.4 $2,263.1 $12.3 0.5%
Administrative Expenses 367.7 613.5 (245.9) (66.9%) (2)
Occupancy Expenses 49.8 79.6 (29.8) (59.8%)
Other Expenses 177.4 178.4 0.9) (0.5%)
$2,870.4 $3,134.6 ($264.3) (9.2%)
Net Change in Available COCC Resources $7,008.0 $385.7 $6,622.4

1) Transfer-in of funds to payoff the 700 building debt with proceeds from the new 2013 pool
2) Various administrative contracts and professional services are under budget but are expected to increase activity in
subsequent quarters.

(H



King County Housing Authority
Consolidated Cash Report
As of 3/31/2014

Cash-Unrestricted
CocC
Other Funds

Total Cash-Unrestricted

Cash for Use Within Specific Programs
MTW

Public Housing

Section 8

CcocC

Other Funds

Total Cash for Use Within Specific Programs

KCHA-Owned Cash

Cash Set-aside to Pay Short-term Debt (P & | Reserves)

Other Funds
Total Cash Set-aside to Pay Short-term Debt

Cash Dedicated for Specific Purposes
MTW

cocc

Other Funds

Total Cash Dedicated for Specific Purposes

Cash Restricted by Outside Entities
MTW

Public Housing

Section 8

cocce

Other Funds

Total Cash Restricted by Outside Entities

TOTAL CASH BALANCES

Oper Cash & Outside Other Cash Total Total Cash of
State Pool Investments Accounts Cash Cash Other Entities
3/31/2014 3/31/2014 3/31/2014 3/31/2014 12/31/2013 3/31/2014

9,995,499 4,233,507 50 14,229,056 15,203,597 0
9,752,396 1,001,751 5,721,212 16,475,358 15,518,407 2,192,557
19,747,895 5,235,258 5,721,262 30,704,414 30,722,004 2,192,557
3,862,587 1,003,492 12,603 4,878,682 4,233,627 0
4,080,838 0 50 4,080,888 6,138,919 404,536
(268,163) 0 1,562,151 1,293,988 636,143 0
47,744 0 0 47,744 38,464 0
2,285,989 0 100 2,286,089 2,871,179 0
10,008,995 1,003,492 1,574,903 12,587,390 - 13,918,332 404,536
2,247,758 239,763 3,800,378 6,287,899 3,199,034 0
2,247,758 239,763 3,800,378 6,287,899 3,199,034 0
4,818,801 0 0 4,818,801 6,368,186 0
2,181,777 7,006,732 - 0 9,198,509 9,198,509 0
7,419,924 11,736,574 3,615,164 22,771,661 22,669,604 10,623,557
14,430,502 18,743,306 3,615,164 36,788,971 38,236,299 10,623,557
0 9,007,576 9,500,000 18,507,576 18,507,576 0
259,271 0 0 259,271 248,020 8,951
581,365 0 0 581,365 513,242 0
0 11,406,590 6,800 11,413,390 11,406,590 0
652,803 277,325 10,106,158 11,036,286 11,011,831 2,505,659
1,493,439 20,691,491 19,612,958 41,797,888 41,687,259 2,514,610
47,928,588 45,913,310 34,324,665 128,166,563 . 127,762,929 15,735,260
Detail of Cash Dedicated for Specific Purposes
Rehab Reserves 893,534 2,280,418 0
Project Reserves 3,615,000 3,615,000 0
Exit Tax Designation-Reserves 6,052,827 6,052,827 0
Revenue 400,000 400,000 0
PERS Designation Reserves 671,209 671,209 0
Replacement Reserves 10,703,834 10,601,777 150,040
Operations Reserves 0 0 3,000
Technology Reserves 2,448,765 2,459,616 0
Liquidity Reserves 9,006,732 9,006,732 0
Supportive Housing Reserves 997,070 1,148,721 0
Development 2,000,000 2,000,000 0
Total Cash-Dedicated for Specific Purposes 36,788,971 38,236,299 153,040
Detail of Restricted Cash
Excess Cash Reserves 2,053,244 1,812,909 0
Project Reserves 103,168 35,043 0
Endowment Reserves 764,459 797,399 0
Replacement Reserves 5,261,435 4,733,522 1,741,906
Operations Reserves 93,832 93,812 206,216
Bond Reserves-1 Yr Payment 768,705 612,539 0
Bond Reserves P & | 0 0 0
Residual Receipt Reserves 550,937 550,882 0
FSS-Reserves 652,473 575,949 0
Collateral Reserves 23,910,489 23,910,489 0
Technology Reserves 0 0
Liquidity 0 0
HAP Reserves Used as Collateral 6,003,677 6,003,677 0
Security Deposits & Escrow Accounts 1,635,470 2,561,039 436,027
Total Restricted Cash 41,797,888 41,687,259 2,384,149




REPORTS TABLE OF CONTENT

Summary Reports

Cash Report 8
Statements of Financial Position 9
Working Capital Summary, by Fund Group 10
Budget vs. Actual Reports
Combined 11
Public Housing Properties, KCHA-owned 12
Public Housing Properties, Other Ownership 13
Other Federally-supported Housing Properties, KCHA-owned 14
Other Federally-supported Housing Properties, Other Ownership 15
Section 8 Program 16
MTW Program 17
Non-federal Housing Properties, KCHA-owned 18
Non-federal Housing Properties, Other Ownership 19
Tax Credit Partnership General Partner Activity 20
Development 21
Other Funds 22

Central Office Cost Center

23




T 230U 235-3583] SUIDURUY 4O JUBLWAR U] YHDM O SMOJ} UBY3 Ysed {J03SaAU] WOy ul-Aed AUND3 HTOT 29 [|1M JUSWAEDS Jo 30IN0S [UOI(|IW 8'HTS JO IPAID JO SUI pulmile] Wisi-Hoys (s
‘pTOZ J9qWAON Ul $3JN3BW DN PUBISPUOA 01 P21[3S DOT LS UolIW £'LS (¥
W G4 sem £TOT PUD JedA 1@ SAIIRALISP JO aNn|eA 1a)eW iy (g
‘|00d £T07 Woly SPuny Yyum pied aq 03 pa3dadxa jled 38e3119H J0) D07 40 UoiLod JUBLIND "S3AIBS3L | B ¢ 99 ||Im Bulpuny 4o 231n0s ‘syuswAed puoq jo uojpod uand)  (z
ui-Aed A1inba J01s9AU] Woug 3q ||IMm JudWwAed 4o 92Jnos 'ases| Bupueuly puimiley (T

Juswsnipe 4yyo-u

£'606'8665 766695 L0165 0'¥89'65% ¥'S8Y LSS V' E6V'6ES £'9L8'6ETS 8'99Z'vVS LTHLS 9'870'192% S'8EE'EES 8'66¥'9075 9'€TT'98S
0878675 9'60L'TS L'016 T'65T eV ¥'526'0T 0'519'87 7'897'S 8997ty 19T TLET'TLT 9'7EE'8T 0°LL0'6TT 679758
0'878'675 9'60L'25 1016 T69T'EY +'§26°0T 0'519'82 '897°S 89977 19T TLETTTT 9'7€£'8T 0°4L0'6TT 6'v97's8
€ TZ1'69% S'68L'9T o 0°525°9T 0°095'9% ©'8/8°0T €805 VET [} 185 ¥ 168'6ET 6'500'ST 8'7LY'L8 9'858
TLET'IT o o 08697 £'vTE SY8T o o o 9°029'T ToTE'T 9°85vY 6€8
6 TS ovy £7T8L°9T ol 00t £9ET'9Y 73668 0OpE'EET o o L'8ET 8T §GLS'ET 6'168'T8 T'€SS
£TY'TS 29% 0'$ 0oTS o' 9°'5€$ £897'TS 0’$ v'185$ T2ETS ToTTS 99% 9TTT$
£'6¢6'8665 7'661'695 £'016% 0'789'655 ¥ 58b'LSS 'E6b'6ES 1'948'6€TS 8'99TYrS LThLS 9'820°'197S SReE'EES 8'66t'907$ 9'EZ1'98%
5°905'986 8'909'95 9'609 v IrT'89 9LLE'LS €169y £'E66'LET 0'8/8'6€ 1585 0°095'092 vrL9'0€ ¥'92'90 8'EZ0'E8
60T o o L6Y 9'SL6'T 17952 () (6'6TH'S) o o L'7w6 vvLT L7620 o
T 78l o L9 el T {(&'v€) o} St 0 (07 o T
579976 9°€52 o T°2LL09 o 6 86LT L9 ol £T8EL LLTY'E 6808 ST6L'6T
7°901'88Y T670'vT o §097'€ o 611971 '638°VCT o (r) €v6L'LST STrs'eT £900°68 6ZL6'T9
8'ZGTVIE 6€69'TT 9607 6L5E'T 6'rL0'ES T'S78°08 8€ 0'567°9T [og 175008 ok 0T 0TT o
L6T'8E PETYTT [0 SvLL 9'0£E'T LSLL 7’8759 6'€05ZT 185 8YEL T9TET 0'296 £'65¢C
T°89€'€S S'861°6 0°00% 0°000C o 670 OLr8'TT 577801 a 8°059'ET R Avard £Te0's o
8Trr'TT £768'7T 010§ (s) ('255°8) 80T ) (6°261°S) v'€88'T 8'88E'y Q45T 9'89% 07997 ¥'SET 8'660'E
{0°5€T'09) [EXoratd] (8°8€6) (T TLp'TT) (€71£59) {ro18's) (7'8£6'6) (6°061) (09g€'T) (0v69°9) (€"00v) {S"7v0'TT) (8'GE0T)
{o'ers'sy) (r'8L0'T) aQ (s) (67722’ 1T) (£€98v) ) (z'oTL'2) (@) (57Z66'L) o 0 (09187) (6'02) (1) {0°809°6) (§7€£T)
(0580'¢) o (8°€) a {e'zT0T) o {9°2¢6) 0 (s'0gL) (g°65€) o ) o
(1°89L2) a (£'87) (6°9€2) (£289) [} (62L7) {5 zey) {ovz) (r'11L) (gz1) (z1z2) (6°62T)
(z's0z'€) (£'987°T) (£°581) (88) a {9°5€) (€'9¢) {zev) {0°€£8) (s ove) (8°59) (£'vLT) (£7957)
(9vES’s) (676¢) (6702p) (s72) (67) (9785) {(0'vs9) (z's1) (98) (9952} (£7057) (T'ov0'T) (g'sep)
8'1L5'TL 6'567'ST 8°6£T'T L'ET6T 1'649'9 ST19°7 £'728'TT 9°6L8' 0'€6t'T 9'79T'L £'790°€ 2'6/7'TT 9GET'Y
6'4¥0'T 6'9TT 96 8 06 §9T 0’158 6 ¥'sT €TL 6'9C TLs 579
6'908'6T 7208 6805 §T1€9 $'908'% T€SE ot o LELT §'785C L's ) +'04L'6 (8¢)
61829 o o o v or ol 6°65LE o o SL8Y'T o 0 o
616671 L'Ly (8'88T) £orr'T [0} o o L'8L8'Y ovezT’T i¥53 9T S0P 6080
TEVPTES T'62TPTS 10165 (6'85T)S TET8TS 62vT'TS 9'00€'LS 0'$ 0's$ %'810'7S '0€0'ES L'LH0'TS 0
A3INIFINDD 220D 13410 Aunnoy Aoy BuisnoH JuisnoH wetSolg wesdold paumQ paumQ paumo paumo
YHOX dojanag Jund uao paumo paumo MLN 8 Uoi3oas aplsIng YHO apIsINQ VHOM
OW3N UpaJ) xep IpisINO YHOY sweldold JayiQ duisnoH J3Yio uisnoy d1gng
SINVY90Ud TvI01 (YHDO) Aq paBeuew) SWYYO0YUd AILYOddNS-ATIVY2A3A

(qey N> Joy2u) DI B avn viol

Aunb3
Aynb3

qer Jau10
1920

Yysed Ji1say [=3§ UMHEUE.&N.ED*ND
SaNIqorT 42430

ALIND3 7B SIILEVIT

(5395440 M J032U) S13SSY V101

$1955y J2Y1Q [B10L
s1assy 18410
asuadsng
$S220.d-UI-YI0M
s13ssy [elide)
S3[GRAI3IDY
paiollsay-ysed
paieudisag-ysed
$1355Y 330

jended Buiiom

er umesyo feaoL

1G3p WJS1-8U07 4O UOIHOd JUa4IND
s|essajeq
qer panJooy
1jiqen |joided
3|qeded syunoddy

s1assy joydo) bupyiop BuIasffo sanipgoit

51955y |eude) Bunjiom [e30L

Alojuaau) 7 51355y predald
$3|qeAI903Y SIUNODY

sasoding DM Jo) pajaLIisay-ysed
welSold UIYIAL paIaLIsay-ysed
pa3at41sa4un-ysed

$13sSY (D)D) BunjIom

$13SSV

#TOZ 'TE Y24elN PapU3 poliad 243 Jo4
{suun jusuodwod

padeuew-yHJ)y-Uou sapn[axa 's,000°TS Ul)
UOIII504 [BISURUIL JO SIUDWIIIEIS
ALYOHLNY ONISNOH ALNNQOD ONIX




J1a3enb Joud ay3 Uy BUIp|ING QO£ O3 PAIE|RI DO 03 241 pade|dal pey Jey3 19ap [00d ETOZ 21€20||eal 01 SpUNY 0 13ysuel]  (y

“JuaWsSeurW |243U32 JO} IDOD 01 53}

aA 40 J3ysuel] 03 pale|as Juaunsnipe Suiunadde edluyda) (£

‘sdiyssauned J1paid XE} WLy 35213 BIGEAISDI | Ul ASEIIIUL UE snjd 307 pulmie] uo JuswAed axeW 0} pung 1uawdo|aAap O] Jasuell (T
wesBord MLIN pue saiiadold gg IUBLIND By} 0} paliajsuel) sem spuny Auadoud QS Jaw1oy woly Aynba Suuiewsas swos (T

RZHYCTS E268TIS OTOES [r25S'8)S ©stots (6L61'5)5 v €88'TS BBEWS 0°25TS 9'89¥S 0¥9977S ¥'SECS 8660'ES
STS0TT T'86Z°ET vz (€'858'1T) {(8'zvw) (s'sEe’s) €011 L'L8Y'E 8481 £'v8S 7'800°C LTIZEY £907°E
Z06ET {€) (2509 €92 " '600E’E 9055 9LET - oeaL 1106 {g'og) {€) (sT) 8559 2 Te980%) (0 (57908}
(5'19) €9959 574 0002'€ 0 {r) (8'998'9) (8'v61'2) {¢'o1) (€} {roct) £'685 (6'99v°¢) 9'TE0'T
{z'0gg'0€) (9°129) (5'552) 0 o o (g'ezT’eT) [:37344] (zotr) {z'e9g) {r'eL) (2) (0'0s9s) (v'L22)
L'8LL0E 6'48T°L v°082 0'00LE o 0 8952'91 0 0 88y £'799 TesT 0'65T'C
(£'€19'9) (8'vv2'9) (0} (€7295) (e'v2) (9'sT) TEOT'E TLES'T [4:] (veey) (9'vv9) (9'659) (8'921°7)
[ v (0} {0 (r'zov) 0 879 6.6 (0) £89 o 0 (1) (Z9s1)
{9'95) (€) (g'05v) o o 0 {o'Tr) o o 2ot ¥'18 Vi o ¥99¢C
L'6YE 0 o ov L Tott (s'17) o o 89 (gee) /5114 {eet)
{(s'0s8'TT} (o'otv'9) o {0'000°T) (z'26v'T) 0 {0'STO'T) 0 o (v 6¢l {£'908) 1) Varaz}
T'LEE0T 0 o o 0 [ 0'LEEOT 0 o T o o 0
TerT 8'9 o 0 0 [44 res o 189 ST 8 L ST
661 0 o o 0 0 {s) o o 0 0 (414 3
VAl 27] (c'sT) o [V&=14] vE 4 4 o (sv) “ o 0 I
0 o o 0 0 0 o o o o 0 o
(v'o80'TT) {o6T) o (€°2L5) o (6) {ov8L's) (el {0} (9°T10'2) (e'6LT) (z1EE) (9°¢912)
0'969°€ 9°€ST 0 0 678T'E T8E 0 0 o £66C 0 61z o
(T'92£) 0 0 (@) {r's1) (0901) [0 (ov) 0 (css) 0 (z) {9'z9s) 0
T'8Y0Y 0 0 62€0'T o 0 o L7571 o T195°T fas o o'
(9's8€"T) (8'9) o {0) {e'0v) {in {£ege) o' {T'89) (6'65) (9°%) {T'er) [t a9
5'550'8 (€°122) ST 7891 67LS TEST 9925’y £'858'T {€92) 0'Z8Y TSTL 1o (£112)
125908 ££19'E S EI8 821 96LY 8LEY L8458 1699 9LIE'TE 6'v06'C YELL v'897°C £LLTT
60SL'E 1712 [} S'€S S'vSE [441 T'8pQ°T 0 0 8'LLE'T 7'se £'6vS €8
0'€88'E 0'0EY 01z SET 99ZT T'€9 9986 v'SE 6516 9'60€ €551 012 895
0'T0L'0€ 0 L16v ovs o 887 g€ 0'£9¢ LESL'8T 1°Z0T v'oT 0°569 S¥9T
S'€ss 0 343 L8 € 96 '8 9'€9 z's0T S9L TLE 8.8 [op7ad
T¥80°S £55 jx4 T'ZT T L'60T TITZ o 569 §'859 9IYrE X224 €58
70899 £025T 0'99¢ 6'9€ T S'YTT S'9EL T'€0T €YD To8E 808T 5697 8'87S
280285 V'06£'E 0518 69VE 9 rS0'T 6°06S 0'ItY'6 8L75°T £T67°TE 6'98€'E 588Y'T 9'80E'T 1'990'C
0615 T'orE 0 (4 9869 6'86T Lyt (474 () 6'95€ 9’5 v'6v8 ST
0'0£0'2T €'9%0'€ 0'sT8 9PrE 0'95¢€ 615 009 0 7'58'9 8'88¢ 7’521 807 0L
¥'S19'97 o o 0 o o o 9'THT'T v'6LE'VT 0 £'€6 o 0
6'80Y7 o [} 0 0 Q o 0'19¢ 0 o 4} 60T0°T 0°LE0'T
6760'STS 0'$ 0'$ 0$ 0'$ £99€6% a'$ 8'45% T109'25 99T v'Zs 6°166$
d3INISWnNO0D 200D BPU10 A: ALY >u 10y MC_mJOI Emhuok_n_ Emhwnzm paumQ paumo paumo paumo
YHO) dojanaq 1upd usn paumo paumo MLA ERCAEES 2pIsIN0 WHO 3pISING WHOY
IOWIN Hpal) e apisinQ YHM sweldold 13410 Buisnay 18410 Buisnoy o1qnd
SINVHO0Yd T¥I01 {VHDM Aq paZeuew] SIWVYDOYd QILHOddNS-ATTVYI03S

I0Z/TE/E (ke Bupviom

ZI0Zf1e/Et “|euded Bupom

{PNART Buppom i 3
{An0)/u) s3suel] 1N
spun{ 12430 01 INQ Sidsuel]

spuny 1ay30 Wouy U| s1ajsuel]
spund 12410 (03 IN0) woLf uj 13fsuoii

|ende) Buijiom Jo (s35N)/$921N0S J3YIQ |230L
Aunb3 uj 38uey) asuadxz/swodu| UON
dx3/au| [eude) BuBIOM-UON J3YI0

qer} J3yi0 Ul aduey)
1q2Q 11 ul (asea123q}

193@ L7 U1 ase810U|

s|esJayaq ut a8ueyd

53885y J9Y10 Ul 8Uey]

asuadsns uj aguey)

syassy |eyde) Jo uomnisodsiq

s)as5y |eudeD Jo uonsinbay

53]qeMaI3Y |1 Ul 35e3103(

s3|qeAladay [ ul {aseauou|)

yseD pateusisaQ/palotiisay Ut asealdaq
ysed pajeudlsaa/paroliisay Ul (aseau|)
p31do) Bupyiom Jo (sasn)/s221n08 13410

awoou| 13N

sasuadxg |e1o)

sasuadx3 Suiesado-uoN

sasuadx3j poddng aalielSILIWPY

dVH 8 sasuadx3 1roddng a31A125 |eI20S JAYI0
S)3aUag B salie|es ADIAIIS |BI190S 103410
35ueINsU| 13 SaXE] ‘S3I|IIN ‘BIURUAIUIRN BUINOY
sjyausg 7y saliejes
sasuadx3

SaNUAA3Y |E10]
anuaaay Junesado-uoN

anuaady Juneladg J3Yl0

ANH Woly Apisqns g uanaas

anH woyy Apisqns pung Buijesado
3INUBARY JUBUBY

sanuanay

¥10Z “TE YoIBN POPU3 PoLI3d Y3 104

{s31un 3usuoduios paseuew-yHIN-UOU SIPNPIX3 '5,000°TS Ul)

sjuswalels |eyded Buppom
ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH ALNNOD SNIX

{ O



(2)
(9)
)

(s)

()
2]
(€)

(@)

[49]

sem SUIP|ING 00/ 343 01 PA1BJ3J 0T Y3 pade|dal pey 18y} [00d ETOZ 343 Wosj 1G3p DD0J ~ IOT 93SSNEYD 21 U DO PUIMIIE] 3yl U0 Spew a1am sjuswiAed pajadpnqun

*pajedo||eas

L

*a1ep J31e| B 18 1q2p 3Y3 SuIjes0||BRd JO JUBIUI BYI Yum pouad soud ayz ul sarpadosd awos o} pajedojje

Ajlesodiiay sem 1Gap |00d £10Z 241 “191eNb 3511y 3y} Ul paUILISISP 52M [00d ETOT Y3 JO UoIRI0||e [euly 3y3 se sarpado.d awos Ag papJioral sem @17 ul asealdul pajeSphqunuy (9
“suonisinbae s1qissod ainjny Joy 13pjoy sdejd e se pajaSpng sem J3penb 3siy ayl ut awdolsasp Joj NZ$ (S
"Jopienb pJiy3 10 puodas 3y} Ul JNd20 03 pajedidijue MOU s Ing JAHEND 351l 343 U1 IN320 0} pa123pNng sem spuoq 24enbs POOMISE] JO 2dUBUL3I BYL (b
- yses paydlssl saipadold SuisnoH eany Jo diysisunied 3ipaId xe3 3y} woyy uowisinboe pajaBpngun (€

‘pa.1Jnaul aq 03 19A 2ARY sasuadxa asay] 'asuadxa aAllRiISILIWPE se 3pelddn punoi8Ae)d ay3 pue Buidesspue| se yans syoafosd %331) yauig o1 pajelal (Msprs) sosuadxa pedpng (2
‘Aunba
w1 aSuey? e Se UOIINGIIIU0D 3y} 871103310 0] JedA-plw e PasiAR) aq [IIM 393pNg Ay "SWOodU| J3y3Q s pa3123pNnq Sem UoI||IW §97ES JO UOIINGLIIUOD AJINba J03saAU| 5,41 pulmitey (T
09LTVVeTS vEOT/TE/E ‘Tende) Suptiom
LTS'TSOTT polad jo Suuidag ‘|eyide) Funiom
%09 YU LY TTS 9SE'LEOETS (%285}  (06£'986'TS) TT9'9LEES ZET'06ETS jende Buijiom Ul Buey 13N
w/u TT8°1S 0 w/u (910'68) v6Y'LE (zzs'18) (inp)/uj s235ue1 19N
%9°L9 (907'c08'vT) (gcv'€€9'sP) %6'SYT (959°'c62'8T) (T£5'9€5°2T) (£TT'0E8'0€) SpUN4 J2y310 03 INO Sidysuel]
%YL 8TL VS8 YT EEY'EEY'SY P3:3241 0v9'70Z'8T S90VLS'TT S0L'8LL°08 SpUNJ JBYI0 W0y u| sidysuel)
spund 13410 (01 1IN0} woif uf 12fsupiy
%8 EE (209'656'2T) (S0€‘€LS'6T) %TUTE (z91'895°T) (TP5'S%0°S) (€0£°€19'9) Jeyide) BunjIom JO (s3sN)/5924N0S J2YI0 |BI0L
w/u 0 0 w/u (o) 0 {0} A31nb3 ul a8uey) asuadx3/2wWodu| UON
wfu £55°95 0 w/u {£55°95) 0 (£55°95) sway asuadx3/awodu| jexrde) BUBOM-UON 134310
%EE6 70'Se 68L'VLE %L96T 9/8'TET 698'LTT ShL'6vE sa11qer JAYI0 U 3uey)
%T°08 (L¥6'v56'T) (0T¥'sZ8'¥T) %9 ETT (L6£2T€'9) (990'855°s) (€9%'0£8°TT) 193Q 17 ul (3sea.daq)
%06E 8T9'V8T'9T 78L'125'9T %SLL £80°€2S'Y LLO'VT8'S ¥9T'LEEOT 193Q 17 ut aseasdu|
w/u (TT0°£90'T) (ves'LT6) w/u TT0'L90'T (rz8'LT6) £8T'6VT s|eua 2@ 12310 ut 28uery)
w/u (£68°615) (000°005) w/u v68°vvT {£66'v2T) 168'6T s}assy J2UI0 Ut 38uey)
w/u 9TL'vy 0 w/u (9T12'v¥) 0 (9TL'tv) asuadsns ul a3uey)
%0°0 +2£'€69°C Y2L'E69'T (60°00T) (8¥£°09¢) 8%/'09€ 0 s19ssy |e3ide) jo uonsodsig
%S'8T (S6T'T89'8Y) (255°192°65) {265°¢T) 176'848'T (¥82'656'CT) (£5€080°TT) s33ssy |eHde) Jo uoiisinbay
%LTE 9€£'909'L ¥2LZ0ETT (%8°8T} (818'558) 908'TSS'V 886'S69°E $3]qeAaI3Y | Ul 35B31IDQ
%Ly (689°teL’sT) (TtL'€05°9T) (%T¥8) 066'60T'Y (zv0'988'Y) (zs0'922) sa|qeA223Yy 17 Ul (3seaudu))
%9°TT 88'v8'0€ TL6T68'7E (%1°58) (v6T'0L6'Y) T8E'810'6 £80'8V0'Y ysed pajeudisaq/paiolisay Ul 3sealnaq
%98y (2r1'sor'T) (89£'058'2) %8661 [Vad2x4)] {602'29%) (929'58¢'T) yse) pajeusisaq/pajoliisay ul (aseasoul)
j031dD) Bupysom fo (sasn)/sarinos 1310
%681 £0T'S55VE 199°019°TF (%6°€) (112'62¢) 699°v8¢"8 851°550'8 awoodu| 13N
%6'€C £6%'790'T9T SETLTL'TTIT (%6°€) (6661£0'7) TrL'veL'es rL°T59'0S sasuadx] |ero)
%0'tT T6L'€06'TT 059'759'sT (%60°9) (692°6€7) 879'066'€ 658'05L'¢ sasuadxj Bupesado-uoN
%0'2T 86L'EVL'ET 85L°929'LT (%2°ST) (veT'22L) ST'S09'Y 096'788'€ sasuadx3 Hoddns aanesnsiuwpy
%T'vT 686'€09'96 TO0'S0E"LZT (%0'2) (st2'019) L82°TTETE TIO'TOL'DE dvH 7 sasuadx3 Loddns 831A3S [B120S JaY10
%E'ST LY0'0£9°T 785'€81°T (%10 (e65) 8ZT'¥SS SES'ESS s}1jouag 13 S3LIB|ES BIIAIS |BI20S 393110
%9'72 T62'8vY LT S8Y'TESTT (%6°9) (TS'8LE) SEL'TIV'S v6T'¥80°S 9ouUBJINSU| 13 S3XEB] ‘SAIY|IIN ‘DIUBUIIUIEIN SUINOY
%E'ST LLS'VEL'ET 6SLVIY'9C (%8°1) (£sT'0TT) 6€€°008'9 781'089'9 sjljauag 'g sale(es
sasuadx3
%T'E€T 969'619'56T 968°LTE VST (%6°€) [(0] €44 {0 24] OTY'60T 19 002'80£'8S SaNURADY [B10]
%T'8 785'€ST'8T 985’7408 (%8'85) (£€0'265°¢E) LEO'TTT'9 00'615°C anuanay Junesado-uoN
%T'ST 965°7T85E 965°788°LY %6'S £22'5L9 LLT'Y6ETT 000'0£0°TT anuasay SugeladQ 1BYI0
%0°ST £80°906'6L LY TTS 90T %L°0 EEL'E6T 289'TTY'9T §8€'519°9C QaNH Wou} Apisgns g uoldas
%L'ST 7SE'186'9 ovz'o6g’s %9°C YrET9 F4' WA 24 988'80t°C anH wouy Apisqns pun4 uiesado
%E'ST ££0'999'vpS Z00'T9L'65% %8'T £20'092$ 206'vE8 VTS S26'¥60'STS aNudAYY JuRU3|
123png puads 123png 1BA % 1A S 128png lenioy $3NU3NY
jenuuy /aA1933Y O3 |enuuy 21eQ-0)-Jed A
401U9213d Japuieway 102
(Iny3uiuesw ¥T10Z/T€/€ PapUI poLIdd Y3 Jod
Jou =w/u) Hoday [eny “sa 123png [elde) Sunjiom

pauIqWo) YHIN



(v)
(e)

(@

m

-spuny Auadoud g0 3Ua1ind 01 spuny Aliadosd 605 Jaw.oy wouy ALnba Sulutewsl 3wos Jo saysuel)  (p
puny punj 4

9902 40 PUN4 BPIYSA [BIIUD) O3 PLI24sUBI SOPIYA (€

“£T07 40 pua ay3 Aq 219/dwod Ajieau sem 193f01d 3y Inq apesddn 1amas pue SUIP(ING SULY PuelABAA 104 1331BND 1511} 9Y1 U0} P2333pNq sem 3suadxa 334 wswafeuew pLIA “19HeNb 1511y 3yl i paiedidilue ueyl $s3| 3JoM SIIIAIDS |BUDISSH0Id (T
YoJelAl Ul %68 pue Aleniqad/Alenuer ul 958 pasn 4NH J31enb 151y ay3 Sunnp ing siesoud %7g ue 1e pa1aspng sem Apisqns Junesadg (1

86£'660'ES 86L'660°ES
687°901°€ 682'90t'c
wfu 6£8'89€S 88€'295 (%0°22) 509'98$ (960'€6€9) {16%'90€S} (%0°22) 509'98% (960'€6€9) (T61'90€5)
%871 6L1°70L'TT ZLL'EEL'ET (%4°2T) (85€'567) 156°92€'C £65'1£0°C (%L21)  (85€'S67) 156'92€°C £65'T€0C
%b°LT (zzz'9c0'01)  (800’€07°ZT) (%8°8) 68170 (525°'1€€°2) (98£°9717) (%8'8) 682702 (s25'1£€7) (98L'971'T)
w/u 651°99T 0 w/u (65T'99T) 0 (651°99T1) wyu (651'99T) o} (6S1°99T)
w/u (58¢€'997) 0 w/u §8£°997 0 $8€°997 w/u $8£'992 0 §8€'99¢
%628 (167 (yoL'6T) %S'TST (£8€°TT) (926'%) {eTe'LT) %S'1ST (£8¢€'zT) {926'%) {eTe'sT)
%LET (209°2£T) (9eg’08T) (%T°S) 0s€°7 (r80'sy) (veL'ey) (%2°S) 0S€'7 {r80'sp) (veL'ey)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u (9L%°TT) 0 w/u 9/%'TT 0 9L¥'TT w/u 9/Y'TT 0 ETAZans
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u (sz¥) 0 w/u Sty 0 sty w/u St 0 747
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
(622'5£8°6) (968'200°2T) (%0°S) 0£6°€TT {LvS'18CT) (£19°29T°7) (%0°5) 0€6'ETT (¢95'187°T) {£19°291°2)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
wyu 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 o} 0 w/u 0 0 0
%6'7T9ST  QLTTT (z2) %9°66£79  (¢€T'TT) (81) {osz'TT) %9°66€79  (2€T°TT) (81) {osz'TT)
%y T (6£0'252°1) (92£897°T) (%9°5v) SLT'LLT (zLv'88¢) (L67'112) (%9°SP) SLT'LLY (zL'88¢) (262'T12)
%0°7T STY'850°8 STT'96E'0T (%8'S) (Y91 IHT) v/8'81¢'C 0TL'LLT'T (%8°S) (9T TPT) $L£8'8TH'C 0T£°2£2'T
%9°LT 9eL'1e 886'6C % 0T S9¢ L6v'L 797’8 %T0T 994 L6V'L 797’8
%6'6T 885'STEC T'T68'T (%€°6) (er1'6s) 9v6's€9 v€8'9LS (%€°6) (zT1'65) 9v6'5€9 ¥€8°9LS
%9°'6T SY0'vL9 £95°8€8 (%5°12) {z26'v¥) 76¥'60T 449 £ (%512} (zL6'vy) Y660 [443 218
%0'ST 9T9'7LE 9/5°96¥ (%T'b) (9v€’s) 10€'67T T96'€CT (%T) (9¥g’s) L0€'6CT 196'€CT
%L'TT 0£6°991'¢ T TH0Y (%T°€) (810°62) YEE'V06 9Te'sL8 (%Tg) (810°67) EEV06 9TE'SL8
%0°9¢ TTS'205°T 92E9E0T (%£°0) (187'¢) 962'2€S ST88TS (%2°0) (189¢) 962'2€S ST8'8TS
%EET LEE'TO89 6v/'198'8 %8'T 0109€ Z0¥'0€0°C T%'990C %8'T 010°9€ 20%°0£07 2149902
%t'T 160°066 0657T0'T (%9°€9) {9s2'2p) SLT'L9 66T (%9°€9)  (94L'ty) SLT'19 6607
%0°TE 095'ST 9572 %1°LT S6v'T 605'S #00°L %T°LT SEP'T 605°S 002
wyu 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 Q 0
%5°9C 08L'5(8'T €LL'TTE'E %0'9 508’85 881'8L6 £66°9€0'T %09 50885 881'8L6 £66'950'T
%S°ST 906'6T6'ZS 728'116'eS %6'T 98Y'8T$ 0EY'626$ 9T6'£665 %6'T 98v’'8TS 0Ev'6£6% 9T6'266S
128png puads 198png JeA % 1ep S 198png |en1ay 1BA % IBAS 128png lemay
|enuuy /an1323y 031 lenuuy 31B(Q-01-JEDA $TOT 'TE YaJe papul jauenD
JleRITERIEY] Jspulewsy 10T

QﬂQW\ﬁm\m m,_wwﬁm#u 3upjom

poliad 40 Suluuidag ‘jende) Suniom
|ende) Sunjiom urs8ueyd 1aN

(1nQ)/ul 12 5UR1) 19N
spun4 Jay30 (03 InQ) wouf uj 13fsunij

1eude) upIop 40 ($35N)/$921N0S J3Y10 |eI0L

Aunb3 u1 38uey) asuadx3/awoiu) UON
swa}| asuadx3/awodu] [eyide) SuiJop-UoN 2410
s3n|Iqer] JBY3Q ul 38uey)

193Q 11 u! (asearsq)

149Q 11 Ul 9seaJdu|

s|essayaq ur aduey)

$31955Y JaYIQ Ul 38uey)

asuadsns ul 38uey)

s}assy |eude) jo uonisodsig

s3assy |eude) jo uonisinboy
S3|qeAI3I3Y |7 Ul 35B31I3Q

S2|geAII3Y )7 Ul (3seadu))

yse) pateudisaQ/paldlsay ut 3sesussg
yse) pajeusdisag/pardilsay ul (aseauou|)
joydo) Bunjiom fo (sasn)/sa3inos 13430

2WodU| 19N

sasuadxy |e10)

sasuadx3 Supesado-uopN

sasuadx3 oddng aAneIISILIWPY

dVH '8 sasuadx3 poddng 331495 |e120S J3y10
S}1J2Udg 1@ SalIe[eS ADIAIDS |BI20S 129417

2DUBINSU| %3 S3XB] ‘SIN[11N ‘SIUBUILUIBIA UIINOY
slijauag 1y saLejes

sasuadxy

SINUDAJY |BI0)

anuaaay Supelsado-uon

anuaAly Sunesado Y10

anH wouy Apisqns g uorIS

QNH wouly Apisgns pung Sunesado
3NU3ARY JUBUD|

sanuanay

$10Z/1€/€ popu3l polad ay) Jo4
voday [en)ay “sa 123png |ejide) Sunjiom
{vHDY) BuisnoH d11gqnd

| v



@

(2

49}

“ eIN 1€ S1uaWaAoId W) 93eds [B1DJaWWO0D Joy Jauenb 3siiy 8yl Sulnp pajedpiiue uey) 310w semiom [ende) (g
-Jalenb puodas ay3 Uy papadxe mou st 1nq Jaienb 1511y Y3 104 pAI1RSPNQ sBM 3UENDS POOMISRT 03 IAIBSAU XB] 1IX3 5,5193 WOLY UOl|IW S60°TS JO Jajsuesl 3yl (z
* Alnba 1 98Uey? e Se LORNGLIUCD 3y} 3Z110S83eD 03 JESA-PIW 18 PasIASL 3q ||Im 128pNq 9YL "2WO3u| J3Y3IQ0 Se paIaSpNng Sem Uol||IW S9°€S JO U0NNGLIIU0d Aunba Jo31saAul 5,47 puimitey (T

SRE'SEZS GBE'SETS v

BTLTZEY STL'TZEY poldd jo Buiuuidag ‘leyde) Sunjiom
w/u 9TZ'L55 VS £88°0L0S %870TT  (S659vL°cS)  (BeL’eees)  {EEE98D'FS) SETOTT  (G659PLES)  (8EL'6EES) {£££980%3) i i igiide3 Bubjiom uis3uey) 9N
%8'7C (8p8'7TLTT) (¥S2'6LT'ST) (%0°6€) S9T°Z12'C (T£0'6£9'S)  (906'99%°€) (%0°6€) Q9171 (120'6£9'S) (906°99v°€) (1nQ)/u) sopsuesr 1N
%9'1C (T16'827°€T) (T16'8£8°9T) (%0°L€) TL8SYTT (tes'see’s)  (000°059°€) (%0°L€) TLS'SYT'C (T£5's6L°S) (000059°¢) Spun4 JayiQ 03INQ s13ysues|
%80T £90'9T5'T L51'669'T %TLS 76599 005°9TT $60°€8T %T'LS 76599 005°9TT ¥60'€8T SpuN4 J3Y1Q WOy uj s1asuel|
spund4 1ay30 (03 InQ) woif uj 13fsupiy
%9°657T S02'£09 (€9€28) w/u (962'791°7) 8TL'VOST  (895°659) w/u (962'¥91°2) 82L'70S'T (895'659) [e3ide) BUBIO JO (535N)/$334N0S JBYIQ [e10]
w/u 0 0 w/fu 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 Ajnb3 ur 98uey) asuadx3/awodu| UON
F_\r_ 0 0 E\r_ 0 0 0 F_\c 0 0 0 sSwal Wmcwaxm\mEOU_.__ mtamu m:_.vto\s.coz 43410
%9'vC 8SETTL 80T'LS6 (%5°T) (L25'€) LLT6ET 0SL's€T {%5°T) (z2se) LLT'6ET 052662 samIqer] Jay3Q ul adueys
%L°0 (155'v02) (¥96'502) (%e'S) 8L (16¥°T) (eT¥'T) (%€°5) 8L (16¥'T) (€Tp'T) 193 11 ui (ase9133Q)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 193Q L7 u1 3sealny|
w/u (s89) 0 w/u 589 0 589 w/u 989 0 589 s|e1s943q ui 38uey)
w/u (Lev'0T) 0 w/u LEV'OT 0 LEV'OT w/u LEV'OT 0 LEV'OT sjassy Jay1Q ut 38uey)
w/fu 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 asuadsns u) aduey)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 syassy |ende) Jo uoinsodsig
%S°9€ (T9¢'9£8) (9£5°206) %T'EY {€£8°66) (zge'1€2) (stz'1EE) %TEY (££8'66) (z8g'1€0) (stz'TEE) s1assy [ende) Jo uonisinboy
%SG £66'¢LE SL8'S6E w/u 788'TC 0 788'TC w/u 788'TT 0 788'TC S3|qeAIz0dY 1] Ul 35831330
%0°5T (T1£'289'T) (9270520 (%0°0) 4 (695°295) (595295) (%0°0) v (695°295) (595°295) $9]qeAI23Y |1 Ul (9se3.10u))
%00 £20'560°C £20°960'C (%0001)  {£20'$60'C) £20'560°T 0 (%0°00T) (£20'560'7) £20'560'C 0 yse) pajeudisaq/paidnlsay ul 3seasdaq
%9°TE (8zv€6) (£55°9€T) %92 (s66'8) (vet've) (6cT’ep) %b'9T (566'8) (veT'vE) (6z1'et) yse) pajeudisaQ/paidiiisay ul (aseasoul)
jo11dD) bunjiom Jo (sasn}/saainos 13Y30

%E0 858'299'ST 000°€02'ST (%0'66)  (€9v'v6L’E) S09'vES'E  TwI'Ov (%60°66) (€9v'v6L°E) S09'VER'E [44%114 2woou) 13N
%L'ST 999°055°9 1806188 %V'E JAY4 74 869'€6T°C ST¥'897°C %Y € LTL'YL 869'€6T°C STY'892'C sasuadx3 |e10)
%09 S85V95°T TLRETT'T %6°€ 61807 891'8CS £L87'6%S %6'E 618'0C 891875 LBTEYS sasuadx3 Sunesado-uoN
%9'ST T08'0v9 118’198 %T'S 9v6'0T ¥90'0T2 01012 %TS 9v6'0T %9001 0to'Tee sasuadx3 poddng aAnesIUIWPY
%¥'ST 0TT'Tr0T YeTLEL'T %9'T £62°0T TST'v89 00’569 %9°T £64°0T TST'789 ¥00°569 dVH 18 s95uadx3 Hoddng 331A36 (e120S 13410
%092 £0T°05¢ 198LE€ (%5°€) {soz’e) £96'06 85L'L8 (%5°€) (s0z'e) £96'06 8GL'(8 shyauag g SIIIRIES AAAIRS (e1I0S 131
%0'Se STELEET SET'E8L'T %09 12334 9Lv'0eY 018'Sty %09 EE'ST 9Lv'0Cy 018'StY dJueJNSU| 73 SOXRL ‘S|IAN BIULUIIURA BUINOY
%Y LT 2€9'STL 8/1'586 %6'E 0£0°0T 9/%'65¢ 95692 %6'E 0£0°0T 9L5'65T 9¥5'69C slyauag 1 sauejes
sasuadx3
%V'6 415444 180°225'vZ (%2719) (9vL'6TL'E) £0£'870'9 £55'80€'C (%L'19) (9rL'6TL°E) £0£'820'9 £55'80€'C SANUIAJY (€10}
%9'Y 859'TS9°LT ¥90°T0S 8T (%2'18) (Lt2'129'¢) €TT'LTS'Y 901’648 (%T'18) (£12'2L9'E) £T1L2S'Y 90v'6v8 anuanay Suiesado-uon
%9%C 0€8'€9 14978 %8'TC vEL'E LOT'LT 1807 %871 YEL'E L0T'LT Tr8°0C anuandy Buiiesadg J2yi0
w/u 0 0 w/u ] Q 0 w/u 0 0 0 anH wouy Apisgng g uoinag
%LET 20T'65T°E °L6'69T'Y (%€°S) (¥19'95) ¥8%'£90'T 0£8°0T0'T (%£°9) (¥1995) v8%°290'T 0£8°0T0'T anH wody Apisgng puny Zunesadg
%L'ST 7£6'8€2'TS v/£'999'T$ %9 158°0TS 685'9TVS oy LTvs %9'C 158°01$ 685°9T¥S oby'LTvs anuanay Jueua]
198png puads 123png JepA %, 1ep S 128png |eny JeA % ep s 198png 1eny 53NuUaN3IY

lenuuy /ania09y 01 jenuuy 3]e(-031-JB9A $T0Z ‘TE Yo4BN PIpUT Jauen)
JLRIIERIEY] 19puleWay 10T

¥10Z/T€/€ papul pouad 3y} 104
poday [en3ay ‘sa 193png jende) Supjiom
(+2430) BuisnoH J|qng

L3



{v)
(e)

(1)

“Japuenb puod3s 3y ur uiSaq 03 pa3radxa si 102foud ay| 103[01d UONI10.d 3.l 10y BFe||IA USPPIH O1 poomiuids woly Suipuny Joj pa1a8png 3n0-JajsueJ) 03 3Np dduelen (v

"|00d £TOT 40 UOIIED0|(B3S O} p3le[sl
9907 $0 puUN4 BPIY3A [BJIUS) 01 paLIdysues) S3PIYaA (T

I-Jaysueny pa1adpnqun (g

“apsenb 15J14 34} (UN PAUILISISP 10U SEM LIOIEIO|[ [BULY 341 Inq pousad Joud ay1 ul sansadosd o} pajedo|le Ajliesodws) sem 19ap 1004 £T07 “398pnq 3y ul pajeddijue Jou sem 958 |IA USPPIH 104 UONEIO||E 1Gap [00d €TOT (T

————

6£0999'¢S 6E0'F99'ZS
TT2'800°T 712’8007
%2°TS 175'6655 8YE'SSTTS %8'T6 8v4'STES 6L0°0vES £78'559% %8'C6 BYL'STES 6L0°0vES 1789593
%9°LY TL5'vv9 6/8'672'T w/u 80£'585 0 80£'585 w/u 80€'58S 0 80£'585
%E BT (zsy'1te) (s£8'8TE) (%24°51) SY TP (seg’8TE) (e8€'LL) (%62°62) [43 874 (ge8'gTE) (ege'2L)
%8y €70988 PTL'8%ST %80T 958°EE 5€881¢E 169299 %8°L0T 9498'ere S€8'8TE 169799
%1°9¢C (S06'778'T) (e6v'691°2) %6'02T (€52'25¢€) (5€8167) (885719) %6021 (€SL'TSE) (s€8'167) (885 ¥9)
w/u (0) 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u (€8€°LL) 0 w/u £8€°/L 0 £8¢°2/ w/y €81/ 0 £8€°LL
%6t (90€'pE) (008'£9) %9°L6 (bps'oT) {05691} (r6b'gE) %9°L6  {vpS'9T) (056'9T) {ver'ce)
%6°00L S6EVEY (s82'22) %0°50ve  (vee'er) (95%'vT) (089'90S) %0°S0vE  (vze'zer) (9s¥'%T) (089'909)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u (952) 0 w/u 9S¢L 0 9sL w/u 9SL 0 98¢
w/u (0) 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 ] 0
w/u (1) [o} wfu T o} T w/u T 0 T
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%L (607's5€7) (97$'7£5°27) (2¢°87) TLL°0L (801°052) (Lee’6LT) (%€°87) TLL'0L (80T'0S27) (£€g'6LT)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%S0 TET9T 15992 (%L7T2) (08s'¢) 966 9TH'E (%712)  (085'€) 966"t 9TH'T
%L'L (£24'SS) (60t'09) (%8'69) S89°0T (£T€'sT) (ze9'v) (%8'69) $89°0T {£1€'sT) (ze9'r)
%L'8T GG8'6LL'T 796'v61'T %UET €61°€8 PI6'TES LOT'STL %TET €6T'E8 PI6'TE9 LOT'STL
%8'€T 199'911°C 0£0'0S7'¢ (%6°€) (Tot'1€) 795708 EOV'ELL (%6°€) (t91'1¢) 95708 £OV'ELL
%9°6T 9Lt tbT 0v9'6LT (%£°12) (9v2'6) 0T6' vy 79T'SE (%L17)  (9v2L's) 016'tY #9T'SE
%68 9’ 18€ 78L°9€S %EET 821'ST 80C'0ET 9€€'SST %E'6T 87T'ST 807'0¢ET 9££'sST
%8 €T we’'s9 TLL'ss (%8°1) {£z0T) LSP'TT 0£'0T {%8'v) (£z0'T) LSY'TT 0£t°0¢
%S°ST £22°80T TTESPT (%7°S) {ve0't) [44 433 880°L€ {%zS) (r€0'7) rse 880°L€
%1°22 96T'TTTT ¥78'955'T (%8°£) (r£0'67) wL'eLe 879'vvE (%8°2) (r20'62) oL'sLe 879'vve
%TYT £86'79S TvL'sve (%1°¢) (LO¥'pT) 591561 85/°08T (%v'£) (LOv'pT) S9T'S6T 85/'08T
%6°'ST 12595’y 2€0'SPLS %9°€ £€0'CS 8LY9EY'T TTS'88Y'T %9'€ €€0°7S 8LY'9EV'T T15'88Y'T
%67 608'9T [A44 (%2'Y) (£¥2) 118'S ¥95’'S (%TY) V274} 118’ #95's
%E'ST 679'69¢ S20's6y %E'T T€9T 992°€TT LBE'STT %E'T T€9T 99£°€T L6E'STT
%y 1T 959°68C 000°¢8¢ (%5°2) (€0v'T) JAZ7M3 PrE'E6 (%57 (e0v'2) LvL'S6 PrE'E6
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%197 871°085'cS PE9VY8YS %t 750°€SS PSTTIZ'TS  90T'v9Z'TS %vY 750'€SS PSTTTZTS 90T'v97'TS
128png puads 128png IBA % JETNES 198png lemay JBA Y% JETN 128png len1oy
|enuuy \w>_wumm 01 |enuuy 318(Q-03}-1E3A PT0C :_”m yaten papu3 hwtm:d
40 1Ua2J3d Japuleway +107
(inyuluesw
10U =Ww/u)

v102/Te/€ ‘leuded Buntiop

pouad 40 Suluuidag ‘lende) Suiyiom
|eyded Supjiop v S8uey) 19N
(AnQ)/u| s34suesl 1N

spun{ 1ay1Q 01 INQ SI3suel]

spun4 Jay1Q Wouj U] sIsjsuelt
spun4 1ay3Q (03 INQ) wiosf uj 13fsubiy

Jeyden SuBLIOM JO (S9S11)/5324N0S ISYIQ [EI0L

Aunb3 uy a8uey) asuadx3/owodu| UON
sway asuadx3y/awodu} |e1ide) SunjJopm-UoN Y0
sanl|IqerT J3yiQ ui d8uey)

193Q 11 Ut {25e3122q)

143Q L1 U1 3sealdu|

s|el1ajaQ ul 3suey)d

$1355Y JSY10 Ul 38uey)

asuadsng u1 38uey)

syassy |elde) Jo uonisodsig

s)assy |evde) jou

S3|qeAl333Y 17 Ul 9se3.33Q

$3|qeAl3d3y 17 ul (9seasou)

yse) paleudisaQ/paiaL1say Ul 3sestda
yse) paleusisaq,/palanisay ul (aseasour)
1oudo) Bupyiom fo (sasn)/sa2inos 12410

awoou| IBN

sasuadx3 e10)

sasuadxy Suesado-uoN

sasuadx3y 1oddng SARBNSIUIWPY

dvH '8 sasuadx3 110ddng 221A49S [B1D0S Y10
S11jauUag 1 SBLIBJES 9IAISS [B130G 123417

JUBINSU| 73 SIXB] ‘S31U[1N ‘SIUBUIJUIBIA SUINOY
slijauag 1p salig|eg

sasuadx3

$3NUAAJY [830 |

snuanay Suneisdo-uoN

anuaAly Sunesado Jayio

QNH woJ) Apisqns g uo12as

anH wouy Apisqns pund SuiesadQ
2NUIAIY JURUD|

sanuanay

+102/1£/€ papu3 polad 3y} JoJ
poday |en1dy “sa 199png jeude) SuJop
{vHO)) pauoddns-Ajje1apag Jayio

VY



(€)

¥

(s)
(v)

(€)

(2)

(n

‘3oue|eq 9sea| Suidueuly ¥334D Ydig Jo u

vTOZ J0 Jauenb 3suy 2y3 Suinp pauInaa0 Ajlen1de INq €107 4O 19HEND Y1unoy 2yl 1o} pa1aspng sem s

adoad 605 ay3 Je jiom [euder awos (g

10d W121-8U0| 01 WBWISNIPE Y5/ S  Sem BU3y1 ‘UOIIPPE U] “JdLenb puodas ay3 ul pa3dallod 3q ||IM Pue W3- LOYS JO pEalsul 3G3P WI93-5U0| 0} PIPOISIW SeM JuawAed 3sE3| 7 J3AY UIAID H00ZS (¥
‘Ja14ENb PUOIIS 3y} U Pa3Iadxa MOU s NG J9LEND JSI1} 3Y1 JO) P3323PNG sem 31enbg pOOMISe] 0] SAIISAI XET UXD 513340 Y218 WOLJ UOI|[IW 7§ JO J34suesy 3y L (¢

‘palinaul 3q 03 324 aArY sasuadxa asay "asuadxe aaiensiulLpe se opesSdn punoiSAeld Y3 pue Suidedspue| se yans s399foud 39917 Yauig 01 paleas (Ysyps) sasuadxa peladpng (z
"J93sBnb PUOIaS 3Y1 U] INID0 03 Pa3I3dx3 3e sjesiesdde ay ) “saipadord 605 Y3} 404 sjesiesdde Apsadoid 301503 9Y3 43402 01 YHIN WO HOBS SUIARIL JYDIAIN paiedidiue 3a8pngayl (T

e
595'89¥S 595'89pS
LTEY8S LTEY8S
w/fa £6L8¥VS THO'EEES w/u (e€06IES) T8Z'E07S (ese’s1Ls) wiu [EE0'ETES) 1826025 (zsL'sTLS)
%9'E (68£°75T°¢) (s81°€L£°€E) (%0'v6) GY'SL8'T (8v8'566'T) (96€°0¢T} (%0'v6) SY'SL8T (8v8'566'T) (96€°021)
%8'S (922'v66'S) (596°€9€9) (%8728) TE608L'T {0£1°051'2) (6£7'69€) (%8°28) T€6°082'T {ozr'0os1'7)  (6€2'69€)
%E'8 LE6'THL'T 08066'C %219 12576 22EYST £p8'8YT %T'T9 12576 TTEPST £48'81¢7
%T VT (5£8'96v'T) (622'0246°T) w/u (629'v85'7) SET'LOTT (v6e'LLw) w/u (629'¥85°T) SETLOT'T (v6ELLY)
wfu (182'89) 0 w/fu 18¢'89 0 187'89 w/u 18289 0 18289
w/u (18€'18) 0 w/u 18€'18 0 18€'18 w/u 18¢'T8 0 18¢'18
%0°6T 796'SLT 9LL°0vE (%6'€T) {08¢°02) ¥61'S8 189 (%6°€2) {08e’07) v6T'S8 ¥18'v9
%6'6 (r85'919°¢) (z86'€T0'Y) %1°9¢C (625°5L7) (69812T) (86€°L6€) %1972 (675'5LT) (698'12T) (86£'L6€)
%00 T8E'0509 195°050°9 (%0°0) (0) 081 08T (%0°0) {0) 081 081
w/u {0T5°T) 0 w/u 015'T 0 0181 w/u 0181 0 015°T
w/u {0) 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u {091) 0 w/u 09T 0 091 w/u 091 0 091
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%£°92 (872'615°5) (reg’0ess) %3'T8 (67€°506) (£L7'90T'T) (909'T10°2) %818 (67€'506) (££2'90T'T) (909°T10°7)
%122 LST'LSO'T L6Y'95€E'T w/u 0v€'667 0 0vE'66T w/u 0te'667 0 0ve'662
%0'T (97+'50€8) (£19'06€'8) (%0°0) € (v61°58) (T61°58) (%0°0) € (r61'58) {161°58)
%6'tT 7£5'888'8 019'6v%'0T (%0°vS) (67€'EEB'T) LOV'V6E'E 8L0'T9S'T (%07vS) {6ze'ee8'T) 1O ¥6E'E 8L0'T95T
%Y'ST (£6T7°9LT) (ovz’9eT) %Z'T (L€L) (907'65) (ev6'65) %T'T (€L) (902'65) (ev6'6S)
%5'8 L1¥'861'S S5%°089°S %9°vZY Pr106€ v68'16 8¢0'78Y %9°vTY P106€ #6816 8078V
%92 ¥86'L56'6 v8'298'T1 (%8'ST) (22£'9v5) 785°ISP'E 098'v06'C (%8'ST) (TeL'9vs) 785'TSY'E 098'v06'7
%L'VT OvT'661Y 650'£L5'S (%6°€) (ST6°5S) YEL'EEY'T 6TI8'LLE'T (%6°€) (sT6°SS) VEL'EEY'T 618'2LET
%0°LT 976'T1S'T SL5T28'T (%9°95) {0€0’c0Y) 6£9'7TL 6v9°60€ (%9°95) {0£0'€0t) 6/9'TTL 6v9'60¢
%S ¥06'T1SE £66'€SY {(%1°0T) (v6¥'TT) £8GETT 680°70T {(%T°01) (v6¥'TT) £8G'ETT 680201
%Y'ST 69872T 0Y'10€ (%7°S) (8TT'Y) TLL'08 Y592 {(%Ts) (8ze'y) TLL°08 £V5'9L
%50 657'£55°C €82'STT'E (%5°8) (€06'09) LTY6TL $25°859 (%5°8) (€06'09) LTY'6TL ¥Z5'859
%S5 96£°7TT'T TEQEEY'T (%8°7) (zsT'1T) 83€'T6¢ 9€7'08€ (%87) (zsT'11) 88E'T6E 9£7'08¢€
%E'8T TOP'9ST'ST 667'€VS8T (%v°t) (8£5°95T) 9LV EVS'E 868'98€€ {(%v'v) (825'95T) 9/P'EYS'E 868'98E'E
%0'9 087'€95'S L12°026'S %SL [3:78 74 pST'ZEE LE6'9SE %SL £8L'vT pSTCEE L€6'95E
%S'ET €£1'792T 656'059'T (%0°LT) (v£9'6L) 09t'89% 98£'88¢ (%0°LT) (yL9'6L) 09t'89% 98£'88¢
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 ol
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 a 0 w/u 0 0 0
AR 74 876'0££'8S £TT'7L6'0TS (%L°€) (£89'10T3) 798'evL'TS SLT'TH9ZS (%L°€) (£89'1019) 798'TvL'TS SLTTYI'TS
193png puadg 198png IBA % ep s 198png 1enioy IBA % JBA S 133png |enioy
|enuuy JELERE R |lenuuy 21e(1-01-1E3A 107 ‘T€ Yy21e papul Jauenp
40 1U32J3d Japuleway 102
(In8uiueaw
J0u =w/u)

¥102/T/€ Teided Supisom

pouad jo Suluui3ag ‘jende) Supjsom
Je3ide) Buijiom Ly 98UBY) 13N
(InQ)/u) J34s50R) 19N

spun4 JaylQ 03 INQ sidjsuel]

Spung JaylQ Woly U 513jsuel]
spun4 13410 (03 InQ) wo.f uy safsupiy

|lexde) Suppoa 30O ($3sn)/5234N0S 12YIO (2101

Aunb3 ul 88uey) asuadx3/2u0du| UON
sway asuadxz/awodu| jended SulyIOpm-UON Y10
sa|iger JaylQ ul auey)

1g3Q L1 vl (35e34390)

1G9Q 17 u1 asealdu|

s|e1Ja)aQq ul 3uey)

s3as5Y 19410 uI 98ueyd

asuadsng ul 38ueyd

s13ssy [eude) jo uomsodsiqg

s3assy |ende) jo uoilisinboy

S3|GBAI3IRY {1 Ul 95831330

S3|qeAla2ay 17 Ul {(95831U1)

yse) pajeudisaq/palduisay ul asealdng
yse) pajeusisag/pa1auisay ul (aseasnul)
jo11dD) Bunjrop fo (sasn)/saainos 13430

2Wodu| 13N

sasuadx3 {e10)

sasuadx3 Suijesado-uonN

sasuadx3 yoddng sanessiuwpy

dVH 73 sasuadx3 poddns 931135 |R120S J3y10
SIJBUSG 73 SILIB|ES IS |RID0S 13310
9JUBINSU| 73 SIXE] ‘S31[1IN ‘DIUBUDIUIBIN SUiIN0Y
sjijauag g saue|es

sasuadx3

$3NUBARY (2101

anuanay Suinesado-uoN

anuaAay SuizesadQ Jayl0

ANH wouy Apisqns g UoIIS

anH wouy Apisqns puny Buijesado
INUIATY Jueud |

sanuanay

$10Z/T€/€ papu3 polad ay3 Jog
poday |eny 'sa 133png |ende) 3unjom
{19y10) paroddns-Ajesapay 13410



@

@

(T

'SS4 Ul aseasdul paadpnqun {7

198pnq ay3 ui pajeddiiue ueys saysiy sem spiod 03 31qedljdde suoi3)|ed Jueudl (T

9T0°45TS 910°45TS
861°18T 864'18T
%8'T8T T¥6'ETS (T¥8'9TS) (%1°£9) TSL'79$ (€€5°€69) (28£°0€3) {%1°29) 152795 (€€5'e65) (z8£°0€3)
w/u €£9°0T 0 w/u (e29'0T) 0 {€L9'0T) w/u (€£9°0T) 0 (€£9'01)
w/u (zes't) (£95'T) w/u 7099 (e6€) 6079 w/u 209’9 (¢6€) 6079
wyu 0 0 w/u (0) 0 {0) w/u (0) 0 (0)
w/u (€£9'0T) 0 w/u ££9°0T 0 ££9'0T w/u €49°0T 0 €£9°0T
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u (rz1'89) 0 w/u 71’89 0 ¥21'89 w/u ¥T1'89 0 ¥Z1'89
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u Iy 0 w/u (r9v'y) 0 (Y9%'v) w/u (y9¥'p) 0 {(vor'v)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%0°0 (£95'T) (€95'T) (%0°00T) £6€ (€6¢) (0) {9%0°00T) £6€ (€6¢) (0)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 ] 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u ¥21'89 0 w/u {ye1'89) 0 (yz1'89) w/u (yeT'89) 0 {vz1'89)
%E2UT 0v0'TT (822'sT) (%L712) 778'99 {orTe6) (81£'92) (%L°TL) 72899 {ovi‘e6) (8r£'97)
%9'¥T IS'SPI96  LET'EIVLTT (%1°1T) (¥£5'55€) 6ST'EL9'TE Ge9'LTETE (%T°T) (res’sse) 6ST'EL9'TE  STY'LIETE
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%8'€T T0L'%€0°E T79°086'¢ (%1) (T19'¢y) 1£5'686 026'SY6 (%¥v) (T19'¢eY) 1£5°686 0T6'SY6
%S VT 796'8£9°88  TL9'TEVLTT (%1°1) (821'22€) (8T'180'62 60L'€SL'8¢C (%1°1) (8Lv'LC€) (8T'T80'6C  60L'€SL'8T
%E°6T 665'€5¢C TSL'8SE %ETT 9b$'TT 909°€6 7ST'S0T %E'TT 945TT 909'¢6 75T'S0T
%9°8C vIQ'ELT [48 2374 %TET £80'8 SSP'T9 8£5'69 %TET £80'8 SS7'T9 86569
%S9 LLE'V00'Y 789'L¥Y'S (%€°0) (sL0'v) 08€"LYY'T S0EEPY'T (%£°0) (520'%) 08e'LyY'T SOE'Evt'T
%9'tC 765'99T'96  6S8'LYY'LTT (%6°0) (z1£'882) 6T0'085°TE LOET6C'TE (%6°0) (z12'882) 6T0'084°TE  LOE'167'TE
w/u 69L°¢ S69°€ w/u (¢66) €26 (073} wyu (£66) €26 (tr2)
%8¥T S79'128°07  608'G29°LT %E°0 6T5'TC $99'7€8'9 ¥8Tv58'9 %E°0 61512 $99'7€8'9 ¥81'758'9
%SV (¥6'897'SL  SS£'8V9'66 (%+°1) {€20'¢g€) TEV'ITL VT 80V'6LE 7T (%¥'T) (€z0'L€€) TEF'ITLYE  8OV'6LE'WT
w/u 0 Q wyu 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%T8Y 1T2'79% 000'02T$ %976 68L'LTS 000°0£$ 682'LSS %976 68L°LTS$ 000°0¢$ 684'15$
198png puads 138png Jep % iep S 128png leny 1BA % JeAS 138png |enpy
|enuuy /3A1303Y 01 |enuuy 31e(-01-JB3A YT0T ‘TE YoJe papul Jauenp
40O 1U32I3d Japuiewsy +T0T
(jngSurlueaw
10U =Ww/u)

PT0Z/TE/E |eude) Supuom
pouad 4o Suuuidag ‘|elide) Supom

[eNdED Suniom Ui 9Buey) 18N

(1nQ)/u) 13)suel] 12N
spun4 13430 (03 1n0) wo.f uf safsupiy

jende) dujiomn 40 ($950N)/$923n0S J3YI0 |I0YL

Aynb3 ur a8uey) asusdx3/awodu| UoN
swa)y asuadx3/awoduy [ende) BUBIOM-UON 3410
Sa1j1qeI] Jay1Q Ul 3dueyy

393Q 17 uI (3sea122q)

193 17 u1 3seasnu|

s|e11a49Q ul 9duey)

5135y 1ay1Q Ul 3duey)

asuadsns ul aSuey)

s1assy |eude) jo uomsodsiq

539ssy |ende) Jo uowisinbay

$3|qeAIRDY |7 Ul 3searaQ

s3|qeAlRI9y |7 ul (3se3ouy)

yse) pajeus|saq/paiiisay Ul asea.3q
yse) paleudisaq/paioliisay ut (aseasnu)
1oydn) bupriom Jo (sasn)/s321n08 13430

awodu) 13N

sasuadx3 |e10]

sasuadx3 2uiesado-uoN

sasuadx3 poddng 3AleIISIUIWPY

dVH '8 sosuadx3 poddng 92186 [e120S 13410
S)JaUdg P SIIB|BS IS [RIIOS 1I2UIQ
IDUBINSU} 13 SIXB] ‘SN ‘SDUBUSIUIRA DUIINOY
sujauag g sateles

sasuadx3y

SaNUINDY 210

anuaAly Suneiado-uoN

anuansy Sunesadg Jayi0

ANH Wouy ApISqnS g UoiIas

aNH wouy Apisgns pund Sunesadg
ANUIAIY JUBUI|

sanuanay

vT0Z/T€/€ Papu3 polad 3y} 104
Hoday fenydy 'sa3adpng jeude) Junjom
g uoIas



(s)
(¥)

(€)

(2)

(1)

'syzuow z 01 T paAe|ap AjleandAl aue yaym s3

“J334enb puodas ay3 ul parednnue AjRU3.INI ‘paudis 19A 10U 19813U0T UONRIURWI|dWI 3IBMPOS (S
€107 J2qWa3Q Ul PR3 Ajlenioe aiam Aleniga4 pue Aienuef ul pa1aspng 3Jam eyl S3Jes 10| WOy Spaadod (b
“Ja1ienb pUOIaS BY3 Ul UISaq 03 P33IadXd MOU S| UOISIIAUOD 3IeMYOS Y3} SB P3.INII0 J0U 3ARY $3AI531 AB0|OUYI3) UO SMEJp palaspng (€

|en1oe P3|ya1 swesSosd 350w ‘Panidde aJe S1PeJIU0 dwos ySnoyly “BujwinApsoiN (T
"198pnq J2A0 S| YHOY AQ Paule1al Junowe ay3 1503 Hun

J2d pa1yadxa ueyy Jamo| e 01 anp 195pNg MO|3q 318 SpJo|pue| 03 susWAed BUL Sy “YHDY AQ PoUIR]aI 51 1531 3U1 PUB 'SPIO|pUE| 0} SJUBWAR dH 3YeWw 03 Pasn s1 31 JO §|NQ Y1 ‘ANH WO.4 PaAIAdRI sAAPISNs Juetd 3I0|g ADH 3434010 (T

SLL88E'VS SLL'88EPS
0L9'L8Y'E 0L9'28V'E
w/u (zav'2or'es)  (1££7197°T9) %0291 ¥85'€95% Tes'LEEs SOT'T06S %0491 pB57E95S TTSLEES SOT'T06S
%T 6T (£7€'525'0T)  (ZTT°020°ET) %T°1T (815°22) {(£92'L9%'7) (S8L'v6v') %T°T (815°¢2) (£97°19¥'7)  (S8L'v60'C)
%261 (tze'szs'or)  (zTT'020°€T) %T'T (815°22) (£9T'19v'7) (582'v61'7) %T°T (g18'27) (L9T'29v'T)  (98L'v6¥T)
wyu 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%y €T 981'610'S TEE'9S5'9 (%1°ST) (587'vLT) 0EY'TT8'T SYT'LES'T (%T1'ST) (382°vLT) 0EY'TI8'T SYT'LEST
w/u (8£8'L6) 0 w/u 8/8'16 0 8.8'L6 w/u 818'L6 0 8.8'L6
wyu 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 ] 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/fu 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%9°0 (166'5€5'T) (SLE'SYST) (%1°L6) £07'STE [VA: %243 (r8¢'6) (%1°26) £0T'STE (£85veE) (r8¢€'6)
%00 ¥v1'v69'T vL'v69°T (%000T)  (8vL°09€) 8vL'09¢ 0 (%0°00T) (8%£°09¢) 82'09¢ 0
%e'T (tT7'z1E) (trZ'9te) w/u {000%) 0 (000"t) w/u (000%) 0 (000%)
%9°TC £25°0L7'S €LT'ETL9 (%281} (6T9'7T¢) 697'SLL'T 0S9'75%'T (%2°8T) (619'27¢) 697'SLL'T 059'25%'T
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 Q 0 w/u 0 0 0
3444 659'EPET v0r'70Z'1 %1°L8 £8€°598 85£€66 SvL'898'T %1°L8 £8€°998 8GE'€66 StL'858'T
%L 8T 726'S16°C ST0'S8S'E (%0°67) (6£9'tL2) 78L'T¥6 £0T1'699 (%062} (6£9'7L7) 8L'T¥6 £01°699
wyu 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%TTC 18S'TET 196'99T (%1°€0) (s09°01) S86'St 08g's¢e (%1€ {509°01) S86'SY 08g'sE
%5°ST 965007 986'7LEC (%0'2p) (ov’992) 0S2°€€9 0T0'29€ (%0°2) {or2'997) 0s7'€€9 0T0'29€
%I'ET S07°TTT 982412 %E'T 6L 1S£'79 155°€9 %E'T v6L LSL'T9 155°€9
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%t'9T T9T'£99 eeoLL %L'T TL€'E 062'661 T9T'€0T %L'T TLE'E 06L'66T T9T°€0T
%S TE 185°652'S 6Tv'L8L'L %9°0€ 80L'76S OvT'SE6'T 8v8'17S'T %9°0¢ 80L'76S OvT'SE6'T 8v8'£75'C
%692 929°99 L18'68 %L'T S6€ 96L'€ 16T %LT S6E 96L'€C T6T'vC
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%0°€E Y LYE'Y LTT'06%'9 %T€E 65T'€ES ¥/¥'609°T ££9'TVT'T %T'EE 6ST'EES vLp'609'T £E9'THTT
%66 wuy'9rs S6¥'L07'T %9'6T €ST'65 0£8'10€ £20'19¢ %9°6T £ST'6S 0/8'10¢ €20°'T9¢€
w/u 0$ 0$ w/u 0$ 0$ 0$ w/u 0$ 0% 0%
198png puads 198png JBA % 1A S 198png |en1dy IBA % 1BAS 128png |len1dy
lenuuy JanI303y 01 |lenuuy 918(-0}-1e3A $T07 ‘TE Ydue papul JauenD
JLBIVERNEE] Japuleway +10T
(jnySutueaw
10U =w/u)

¥102/18/€ ‘jende) Sunjiom
poiad jo 8uiuuidag ‘leade) Sunjiop
jeaide] Sunyiop ut 98ueyy 19N

(anQ)/u) 1945uRI | 13N

spun4 Jay1Q 01 1nQ SI9)sues)
Spun4 JaYyQ WOy u| sI19jsuel|
spung 13y30 (01 InQ) wouf uj 13fsupiy

jeude) SuIOM JO {S9$()/S324N0S IBYIQ (8301

Annb3 ur 38uey) asuadx3/2wodu| UON
sway| asuadx3z/awodu) [eade) BuiyioM-UON J3YI0
S91M|1GeLT J2Y10 Ul 28uey)

193Q 11 Ul (9se31433¢)

193 17 Ul 3se313U|

s|edsaya@ ul 38uey)

$135SY JaY10 U1 98uey)

asuadsng ul 38uey)

s)assy |ende) jo uo

s}assy (eude) jo u

S3|gBAIRI3Y |1 Ul 35133

S3|qEeAI929Y |7 Ul (aseasdul)

yseJ pajeudisaq/palaiisay Ul 3seasd3g
Yyse) paieudissg/paidNisay ul (3seauduy)
1031dp) Bupyiom fo (sasn}/sazinos 13430

ETTLENTRENY]

sasuadx3 [e10}t

sasuadx3 Sujiesado-uoN

sasuadx3 Hoddng aanessiuiwpy

dVH 73 sasuadx3 1oddng 321A495 [BI1205 13410
S}42UaF 1y SILIB[ES DIIAISS [BID0S 103.IQ

2JUBINSU| 73 SIXE ‘S3INI[11N ‘IUBUIIUIBIA SURNOY
S}youag P Sae|eS

sasuadx3

S3NUAY (BIO]

anuaaay Sunesado-uon

anuaAdy unesado Byl

QNH wouy Apisqng g uo1Iag

anH wouj Apisqng pun4 Sunesadp
3NUAAJY JUBUI|

sanuanay

$T0Z/1E/€ Papul poliad ay1 104
Hoday |en1dy ‘sa 393png jeuide) Sunjiom
ML

\ 7



(o1)
(o1)

(6)

(8)

(£)

(9)
(s)

(v)

(€)

(@
(1)

Japienb puodas ay3 ut Juiels s 123fo.d uone:

'spuny USaMIaq sJaysuel] pa1aSpnqun s8ie| SuIaq S1 NS4 3Y1 JO U0 YIm JIUEND Isay 3y} Ul paledo)|eas sem

1gop Yy “19penb JUSLINT 3Y} Ul PAUIWIBIBP SBM UOIIEIO[E [BUY 31 9DUC a5ueyd 0} painadxa sem 1By} uoijedo||e AJesodwa) @ Sem iy ‘J3ASMOH “Japenb sopd 3y) Suunp spuny pue saiadoid snoliea 03 pajedoj(e Ajleui3io sem jood £T0T YL (0T
*dno.g puny diysssuned 1paJd xe1 wouy Alnba UoIBAISRI [BINY 4O J3ysuel] (6
-191enb 1514 [13UN PAUILII2ISP 10U SeM UONEIO]|E |eUl Y1 Ing pouad Joud ay) ui sapadoud 03 patedoje Ajuesodwal sem 193p dY3 se paledidiue 10U sem 1G3p [00d ETOT O UOIIRIO||e “OS|E! IO 9SNOH J3LeY) U0 melp pa1espnqun (8
-pa138png uey) $53] A3YSI|S Sem S13SSe UOIIRAIISBI [24nY JO UOlISinbIe 3y3 2|1iym pataspnq 1ou sem IsNOH Jaley) Jo aseyaund ayl (£

geyaJ se Janenb 1511y 3yl Ul SPEW JOU 319M S|EMERIPYIM 3AI9521 Juawade(das N (9

* dnoug puny diysiaupied 3paJd Xe) WOl SIUNOIIL (Sed PIIIMISI 5, UCIIRAIISId [eIny 4O J34sues) paiadpnqun (S
198png ay3 Ul patedidijue URY] $S9| YINW 3ISM YDIYM $S3JRJ 1531331 Ul PaYINsa QT 00IGMOPEIIN 341 SUIDUBURY 'SPUNy [00d ETOT YIM 4O pied a1am spuoq Ing pa1aspng sem asuadxa 353133ul puoq swos (v
“19ueNnb puolas ay3 uf 3se3.0Ul 03 patIadxa ANADY 195181 J9puUn aJe 531108338 2IURUSIUIRW JIpoiIad pue [euosess (¢
“Ja1enb PUOIBS BY3 LI PAAIRIBI 3G 03 paadxa aJe spuny “Jauenb isiiy ay3 ul BuioSuo sem sarradoud s3ssney) 1e YJom uonel|iqeyal |endes oy spuny 1uess Ayuno) Suny Sulnie91 10§ 5$3204d (T
“sponad 3uanbasgns ul pajdadxa si $3|es IWOY MBIA JBJUIRY WOJY Y09 JO 3nuanai pajadpng (T

e
£GEE88'TS £5E'E88'TS
72E0TTT TTE0TTT

%ELYT {050°5723) T86°L1S9S %S9 0ZE9VS TIL9TLS TED'EYLS %S9 02€'9vS TTL9TLS TEO'E9LS
w/u £89°770°L £98°GST w/u (ZST'ET0'L) 9EE'9PT {918'9989) w/u (zst'et0’L) 9EE‘IVT (918'998°9)
%9'656T 9E9'EV6'TT (000'08T°T) %6'8cLL  (159'828'CT) (586'v67) (9e9'ccT'eT) %6'8csL  (159'8¢8'7C)  (986'V67T) (9g9’czT'€2)
%6'9TCT  (£56'076'VT) L98'SEE'T %L'€8SE 667'ST8'ST 1Z€'TYY 078'957'9T %L'€85E€  66V'ST8'ST TTETYY 0T8'9527'9T
w/u (£v9°952'61)  (Tep'eST'91) w/u 176'82¢'9 (s69°s22'€) 97T'e0T’e w/u T26'82€'9 (s69'522°€) 97Z'€0T'E
w/u (rz8zar) 0 w/u v2879Y 0 ¥78'T9Y w/u ¥Z8'79% 0 ¥28'79v
w/u 0 0 wyu 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 7€E'08 01885 w/u (vee08) 07885 (v2s'1e) w/u {vee'os) 0T8'8S (vzs‘1e)
%S 7T (622'sTTE) (6TZ'0vT'Y) (%2£°9) L2E'TL (L2€'280°T) (000°ST0'T) (%£°9) LT€'TUL (£2€’280'T)  (000'STO'T)
%9°'STE (80£'190°2) 9.9'SLe's %L'STT TPS790°L 1324 7443 ¥86'9€€°0T %L'STT 797902 SYYPLTE ¥86'9€€°0T
wju (0£9'L5) 0 w/u 04928 0 04925 w/u 04945 0 0L925
w/u ovs 0 w/u [(6129)] 0 [(0129] w/u (ovs) 0 (ovs)
w/u (6€v) 0 w/u 334 0 (334 w/u (34 0 334
w/u 0 0 wyu 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%8°SE (so9'08e’0T)  (695'¥9T'9T) %6'L (£95'TTV) (L6€29€°S) (¥96'€8L°S) %6°L (£95'TTY) (£6€'29€'s)  (¥96°€8L'S)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 ] w/u 0 0 0
w/fu 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 wfu 0 0 0
%00 000°598'T 000°598°T (%000T)  (000°€ST) 000°€ST 0 (%0°00T)  (000°€ST) 000°€ST 0
%1'68 (Str'vTIT) (60T'8%0'T) %1°95¢C (ovt'129) {rez'e9r) (r99°c€6) %195z (0vv'1L9) [(244<14] (¥99°c€6)
%b'LT £16'886'TT SES'STSIT %2 6T 755°08L 0£0'96L'€ 779'9tS'Y %T 61 755°0¢€L 0L0'96L°€ 729'97S'Y
%S 098'5€6°9T 2120581 (%£°1T) (£52°129) 60T'ZVS’S SEVIEY (%ETT)  (£50°£29) 601'TYS'S 7SEVI6Y
%C°0T 98¢ 0vT'Y TT5'88T'S (%2'6T) (z00'6%2) LTTL6TT STI'8r0'T (%z'61)  (200'6%2) LTr'L6T'T STT'8YO'T
%5°97 T8EOVL'T £86'92L'E %80 695°L 7£0'6L6 109986 %80 695'L 7€0'6L6 109986
%90 L89'T6 $IS'STT (%2'LT) (V3] v96'87 LT8'¢C (%Let)  {eeT's) ¥96'8¢C LT8'€T
%0°8¢C 95£°0T 0v8'8Z %T'V 0ze v9L'L 808 %T'v 4143 v9L'L 780'8
%9'2¢ 8E8'STT'L 050'25€'6 (%0°TT) (6£¥°097) TE9'TLE'T 6T'TITC (%0 TT)  (6£¥'097) TE9'TLE'C BTTTIT'?
%E'TC 018'9TLC PEE'EST'E (%T'vT) (£90'T2T) 165258 ¥2S9EL (%T'vT) (£90'1TT) 165°L58 ¥2S'9EL
%9 7T €/1'726'8C LbL'S9E'8E %T'T S6L°20T 6L1'8EE°6 7L6'070'6 %L1 S6.'20T 6LT'85€6 vL60VY'6
%Y'T 188'7€0'T 809'L¥0T (%0°98) (T15°06) 2€T'S0T 12491 (%0'98) (T15°06) 267501 T2LYT
%¥'ET 756'88¢€ 0S6'8vY (%¢£°08) (882'09) 98L°0CT 86665 (%e0s)  (88£°09) 98L°0T 866'65
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%Y'ST ¥E6'705'228  68T'698'9ES %8 ¥607STS T9T'2TT'6$ 552'99£'6% %8'T ¥60'7SCS TOT'ZIT'6S  §ST'99e'6$
138png puads 198png 1ep % 1BAS 128png |en1oy IBA % JeA S 198png lenpy
|enuuy JELICEEN e |enuuy 9le-03-JeaA $T0Z ‘TE Y2ieN papul Jauen)
40 1U3dJ3d lapureway v10¢C
{InjBuiuesaw
Jou =w/u)

¥T0Z/TE/E 'lende) Sunpom
polIad 4o Suiuuidsg ‘lended Sunjiom

25 Suiiom ul aduey) 19N

(InQO)/u| Jajsues) 19N

Spun4 J3yiQ 03 InQ siajsued)
SpUn4 JaYl0 wWouy u| s13jsuel]
spund 13410 (01 1n0) wouf uf 13fsupiy

jeude?) Sunpiopa Jo (5950))/5231N0S 1PYIQ |e10L

A3nb3 ui 28uey) asuadx3/swodul uoN
sway| asuadx3/awoou| jende) SuJOA-UON 42430
sanjIger JayiQ w asuey)

192 11 ul (ase3133(Q)

193@ 17 Ul asealdy|

s|esajaq ul 98uey)

s1955y 4910 ul aduey)

asuadsng ur aduey)

s19ssy jende) jo uoiisodsiq

sjassy jeude) jo uonisinbay

$3|QeA1=03y 17 Ul 35834237

S9|qeAIS23Y |7 Ul (3seaudu))

yse) pajeusisag/paianisay ul asedldaq
ysed paleudisag/paidiisay ul (asea.du))
1031d0) Bunjiom Jo (sasn)/sazinos 13410

3awodu} 13N

sosuadx3y [eio]

sasuadx3 Sunesado-uon

sasuadx3j poddng aanensiuiwpy

dV¥H 18 sasuadx3 poddng 3210196 |B1D0S JaY10
S1J9Udg R SBLIR|RS BIIAIDS [B1D0S 122J|]

3JUBINSU| R} SIXB ) ‘S 1] ‘90UBUSIUIRIA SUIINOY
slijauag B saleles

sasuadx3y

S$9NU3A3Y |BJOL

anuaaay Sunesado-uon

anuaaay Sunesadp Jay10

ANH wouy Apisqns § uoiA3g

aNH wouy Apisqng pun4 SunesadQ
anuaAdYy Jueua)

sanuanay

¥102/T€/€ P3pul poLiad ay3 104
Hoday |en1dy 'sa 328png |ende) Supjiopm
(wHDY) saiuadold |edo]

| §



(€)

(0)
(1)

*3SNOH UOSIIIBH PUB YJed Adj|eA Joj sased| uo ajgeAed 1sasoiul jo Juawisnipy (g
‘JeaA ay ut 193] UISaq 03 pa3dadxa mou st ydiym 133[osd spelfdn wiele auly ISNOH UOSLIEH SlUBsaldal1a8png (7

(968°L6T'GS) (968'£61'55)
(£9v'S€€’S) (£9v'SEE’S)
%ULT #89'899% 952'9085 {%9°0T) (6£2'918) 058'€STS TLS'LETS (%9°01)  (6£2°9T3) 0S8'€STS  TLSLETS
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u £€9°09T 190°SPT %6°9C (167°¢) (sLTTn) (z25'sT) %69 (L6T'E) (sLz'zT) (z25'sT)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u ¥65 Ty 0 w/u (r65'TY) 0 (v65'TY) w/u (¥65'TH) 0 (r65'TY)
%8’ LY 886'6TT 990°0€¢ (%€°T) (85¢'T) 9ES'TIT 8L0°0TT (%e'T) (85H'T) 9£STTT 8400TT
%00 (rS0"€L) (ps0'€L) w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u (9912) 0 w/u 99TC 0 9917 w/u 9917 0 99TC
w/u (0) 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u (812) 0 w/u 81¢C 0 81z w/u 812 0 817
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%v°0 (€62'912) (2et'et) (%8°56) 91E0C (002'17) (r88) (%68°56) 91£°0¢C (00z'T2) (r88)
%08 629'ThY STR6LY w/u 961'8E 0 96T'S€E w/u 961'8€ 0 961'8¢
%L VT (958'¢€¢e) {098'62Y) (%b°T) 8SH'T (zav'L0T) {+00"90T) (%V'T) 8St'T (zot'z0T)  (¥00'90T)
%00 £9£'G12 €9£'STT (%0°00T) (086'6T) 086'61 0 (%000T)  (086°6T) 086'6T 0
%E 6T (rsL'ey) (205'09) %E°LT (619'2) (6Z1'ST) (8v2°LT) %ELT (619°2) (621°ST) (8p2'LT)
%UET 050805 v61°T99 (%8°2) (186°CT) STI'99T rPT'EST (%82)  (186°CT) SCT'99T wYT'eST
%1°9C 88L°0vT'T €85'849'T %S’ 886'8T L0881y S6LLEY %S P 886'8T £08'8TY S6L'LEY
%1°SC 666'€EE 95Tty %90 179 9ES'TTT LST'TTT %9°0 129 9e5TTT 1ST'TTT
%6°6C 869/ 7T TL1'0TT %8°07 980T 8CT'TLS ¥20'€9 %80¢C 980T 827°TS ¥L0°€9
%9°€T £20°€6 08121 (%5°S) (1£9'T) 5%°0E 184'8C (%5'S) (129'T) SP'0g 1882
FA%:14 9L5'%C S0TvE %9t oy 6026 679'6 %9’ (147 6026 629’6
%67 LET'OLE 06L°6LY (%0°€) (e6£°€) SYOETT £59'60T (%0°€) (133 9¥Q'ETT £59°60T
%L 6T SSETLT 958'S8¢€ %6'TT S9TTT 9£¢°20T TOSYTT %6'TT S9TCT 9€€20T TOSYTT
%E°ST 8ER'SYLT LLL'6EET %0°T 1009 7€6'78S 6£6'06S %0°T £009 7€6'V8S 6£6'065
%0°SC S/T965 590'S6L %T°0 vZT 997861 068'86T %10 Z4° 997861 068'86T
%662 8Y6'TTT S8'ELT %Y'6T Yov'8 09v'cy ¥06'TS %¥'6T Pry'8 09v'et 706'TS
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%87 9T/'0£0'TS  098'0LETS (9%2°0) (z95°2%) 90L'TrES [2d a0 43 (%£°0) (295°28) 90L'TrES  YYT'OVES
183png puads 198png 1A % iep S 138png leny JBA % 1A S 133png lendy
|lenuuy /aA1932Y 03 lenuuy 918(Q-01-1B3A £T0T ‘TE YdJe papu3 Jauenp
JLRIIERIER] Japuleway franerd
{injSulueaw
10U =w/u)

119U pUB-1e3A JO YNS3J e Se Jarienb 3siy 3y Suunp uoiiod JUSND Y] 01 PSAOL 3I3M S3SED| ISTIOH UOSIIIEH PUE YJBd A3[|EA 10§ SDUB|Eq W13)-8U0| Jo UoRIOd (T

v10Z/TE/€ ‘[Ended Suriom
polad jo 2uuuidag ‘jejrded Fupom
fexded Supsom Ut 95ueys 19N

(1nQ)/ul J345ues] 1N

Spun4 12410 031 INQ si3suel)

SpuUN4 J8Y3Q WOy Uf SI3Jsues]

spund 4310 (03 InQ) woif uj 13fsunij

jeyde) Supj1om JO ($95N)/S301N0S JBYIO |BI0L

Aunb3 ul 8§uey) asuadx3z/owodu| UON
Swaj| asuadx3z/awodu| [enide) FuyJoMm-UON J3UI0
' saiyIger] JaylQ ul asuey)

192Q 17 ui {95e3422Q)

199Q L] Ul aseaudy|

s|eliay9Q ut 3duey)

$19sSY 12410 U1 98uey)

asuadsng ul 98uey)

s19ssy |eude) jo uomisodsiq

s3assy {ende) jo uonisinboy

S3|qeAISI3Y 11 Ul 3SB3II3Q

$3|qeAI2I9Y [ Ul {9ses.du))

yse) pazeusisaQ/paldllsey Ul 9seasdag
yse) paleusisaQ/paidlisay ui (asealou|)
jp11do) Bupyiom Jo (sasn)/sarinos 13410

swodu| 1IN

sasuadx] {ejo|

sasuadx3 Sunesado-uon

sasuadx3 j10ddns aanensiuwpy

dVH 7 sesuadx3 110ddng 3IAI3S [B1D0S 1BYI0
S1y3Udg 7§ SOUIB(ES IIAISS |BII0S 1331Ig

20UBJNSUY 73 SAXE] ‘SAILI|IIN ‘DIUBUSIUIEN SUIINOY
sljauag g sauees

sasuadx3y

S3NUBABY [€30L

anuanay Junesado-uon

anuanay SunesadQ JaYi0

ANH Woiy Apisgns g uoaag

GNH Wouy Apisgns pung Sunesado
3NU3A3Y JUBUR L

sanuanay

YT0Z/TE/€ PApPU] pOLId Y3 104
poday |en1dy 'sa 398png [ende) Supjiom
(49y30) saiuadoud |er07

N



(9)
(e)

()

(¢)
(v
(e)

(e)
(€)
(€)
(2)

4]
g8}

“19penb pu0das Y3 Ul Pa.INI20 Ing JaLenb 1s11j Y3 10} PAIRTPNG JUIWISINGSIP YSed $530X3 Upad Xel (9
-dnoug puny Auadoud wHO [e20] 03 dnoud puny diysisuiied 1pa.d xe} woly AUnba Sulsnoy |eany 4o Jajsuel] (s
SUOISIAD 198PNG 1e3A-PILL 343 Ul SPEW 3] [|IM UOID3LI03 ¥ "$TOT 40 SuluuiSeq ay33e panjossip yaiym diysssutied 1pa.d xey Suisnoy |eany 2y} 01 523e(34 31 S8 J0JJ3 Ue s unowe p33edpng (v
J3ienb pliy3 JO pUODIS 3y} Ul N30 0] pajedidiue Mou st Ing JaHeNb 1s1y 3yl Ul N30 01 pR3EPNQ sem spuoq 31enbg poomise] Jo @aueuyal 3yl (€
“SUOIStAR 193pNgq 12aAPIL Y3 Ul SPEW 34 |IM UOITIFLI0I ¥ “138PNg 3Y3 Ul Pa3ddjjau ueyl d1ed JaySiy e pausea Suaq 1 JUN02e UOIIEZ)|IGels AZHIAQ 343 Ul p3UIRS IS3.9U1 [BNLY (¢
-1311enb pu02as 2y} 10 pa3a3png sem Ing J9LENb Isil 8Y1 SULINp P31IN3I0 S334 JusWIFeuRw diyssauied jo 3diadal [enuuy (T

e —— _—
28L'L0TS T8L°L0TS
(zeg'Tvy) (zeg'Twy)
w/u (852°9£93) (pv9sgs) wju ££9'5959 {€zo'sts) PI9'0S5S wiu ££9'5955 (ezo'sTS) v19055$
%00 £EV'962'T £EV'962'C (%000T)  (vev'96v's) vZr'960'E 0 (%0'00T)  (bev'96v'E) vTr'96Ye 0
%00 (o2z'618'1) (022'618°T) {960°00T} 647619 (6£7'619) 0 (%0°00T) 6L2'6T9 (6L2'6T9) 0
%00 £0L'STT'Y €0LSITY (%6000T)  (€0L'STT'Y) €0L'STT'Y 0 (%0'00T)  (€0L'STTD) €0L'STTY 0
%80 (£T0'LSTE) (rSET8T'E) (%€ 766} 987'865'¢ (€19'cz9'e)  (1z€'v2) (%¢£°66) 987'865'E (£19'2¢9'€) (£ZEvE)
w/u SEV'Z9Y 0 w/u (sev'zav) 0 (Sev'z9r) w/u (sev'zor) 0 (sev‘Tov)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%6'C TES'IVT 990°'p5¢ %0'TE 65LT 9.9°s SEV'L %0'TE 6SLT 9.9'S SEV'L
%v'6¥ (zeL'ess'?) (9T0'150°S) (%8°L€) 6S7'81ST (eos'sto'y)  (v¥T'L6v'T) (%8°L€) 657'8TS'T (£02'ST0'Y) (vr7'L6v'T)
%00 ¥0L'0LY v0L'0LY (%000T)  (vOL'0LE) 0L'0LE 0 (%000T)  (voL0cg) ¥0L'0LE 0
%00 (ve8'Lr6) (rz8'L16) (%0°00T) ¥78'L16 (vzg'L16) 0 (%0°00T) v78'L16 (v28'L16) 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u (szr's) 0 w/u Ser'e 0 (Y423 w/u sTyr'e 0 sr'e
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%9°'09 £6£'590'C e'sre's (%1'T2) (157'158) 00Z'vE0"y 6V6'78T'E (%112)  (15T'158) 00T'vE0Y 6v6'78T'E
%¥0 (559'eLT'Y) (£L2'T6T'Y) (%9°66) S69°7TTY (tt8'0eT'y)  (zET'8T) (%9'66) S69°71T'Y (£18°0€T'Y) (zzt'sr)
%00 TST'90V'T TST'90V'T (%0°00T) (TST'90T°T) TST'90T'T 0 (%000T)  (TST'90T'T) TST'90T'T 0
%T'08 (599'65) (000"00€) %02 (sgg's91) (000°S2) (segove) %0 (s€€'59T) (000°52) (se€’0vT)
%6TL CI33 144 LLT'66L % LTV SLL'E9Y 99TTTT TP6'vLS %T LIV SLLEIY 99T'TTT e'vLS
%1'SC 695'EEV'T 08T'€16'T %90 8197 £€6'9LY T19'6LY %9'0 8497 £€6'9LY 119'6LY
%6'ST 95T'€10'T 919'29¢'T %L'E 955°7T %06'TPE 09t vSE %LE 9557T Y06 TrE 09¥'FSE
%6'€C 058'26€ 9%'7es {%9°€) (6€9'v) 152'62T [42:4743 (%9°€) {6£9'7) 1ST'62T 7T9'veT
%0'0 8¢ 8LE (%60001)  (96) 96 0 (%000T) (96 96 0
w/u (v1e) 0 wyu vTE 0 243 w/u 433 0 4%
%0 66972 ¥ZL'TT (%5°86) (£65°S) 289'S 98 (%5°86)  (£65'S) 789'S 98
w/u (ov1) 0 w/u ovT 0 ovt w/u ovt 0 ort
%6'8E S06°£59°T 15%'2TL'T %E 6L £55'991 660'885 755'7S0'T %E'6L £57'99Y 660885 755'750'T
%TEE SEVSOP'T 9007012 %8'ZE 795°UT 600975 1.5'869 %8°TE 795Ut 600925 - T£5'869
%585 0LY'TST TS¥'809 %EELY 168'€6C 060'29 186'S5¢ %EELY 168'€62 06029 186°55€
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0S 0s$ w/u 0$ 0% 0% w/u 0$ 03$ 0
198png puads 138png 1BA % 1BAS 198png lenpy JBA % JeA S 138png |lenpy
lenuuy JELIESEN R jenuuy J18Q-031-1B2A +T0OZ ‘TE Y24BIA P3pu] J21enD
JloB TERIEY] J9puieway 107
(nySulueaw
10U =W/u)

10Z/1€/€ eaded Sunpom

pouad Jo SuluuiSag ‘ende) SuUIOM
jende) Suyiop Ul 98uey) 13N
(3nQ)/ul 13jsurl} 19N

spun4 JayiQ 01 3InQ sIaysuel]

Spun4 J3YiQ Wouj uj siajsuel)

spun4 134310 (03 3nQ) wouf uj 13fsupii

{ende) Sunjopa JO (S3sN)/S324N0S J3Y3Q |0t

Aunb3 u1 38uey) asuadx3/swodul UON
swiay) asuadx3/awodu) [e3ide) BupPIOM-UON J3YI0Q
saijljiger JayiQ ul 28uey)

193Q 17 ul (3se3133q)

143Q L1 Ul asea1du|

sjesajaq ut a8uey)

s1955Y J9Y1Q Ul a8uey)

asuadsng uj aSuey)

s19ssy |eude) jo uonisodsiq

s39ssy jende) Jo uonisinbay

$3|qBAI9I3Y |1 Ul 3seadaq

$3|qeA1223y (] Ul (3sealdu))

yse) paleusisaq/paianiisay ul 9seanaq
yse) pajeudisaq/paiouisay ul (aseasoul)
jo31dp) Bunriom Jo (sasn)/s3inos 13430

aWwodu| 1IN

sosuadxy |ejo|

sasuadx3 Suijesado-uoN

sasuadx3 poddng aanessiuIwpyY

dVH 78 sasuadx3 poddng 331A135 [2120S 3410
s1iyouag 13 SaLIR|ES 32IAIBS |RI1D0S 133.Id

ddueINSU| 73 53XE] 'SINYIIIN ‘BIUBUIIUIBIA SUIINOY
sljausg R sauejes

sasuadx3

S3INUIARY (10

anuanay Juijesado-uoN

anuanay SuizesadQ 19410

QNH Woyy ApIsqns g UoNd3S

anH wouy Apisgns pung Suijesado
3NUBABY JURUI |

sanuanay

vT0Z/TE/E Papu3l polad ay3 Jodg
wnoday |enydy “sa 398png |eaded Supjiopm
dD Up3as) xe] saiuadold [es0]

)0



“sawoy 4o 3|es ay3 03 JUaNbasgns FTOT JO PUS dY1 splemo) patdadxa I 03 YoeqAed uoilaniisusd [ 3ydisawoy (g

{€ 910N 235) (INTS) D07 23ssney) uo juswihed paraspnqun (L

*a1enbg UBW||D J0 LOIYSINDOR BY3 193j424 O} UOISIASI 123pNq JesApILW ay3 Ul paisnipe aq ||im sty L ‘suolisinboe o} paje|al 1qap pajedidliue sjussaidal Junowe w@3png (9

'€T0Z 58qWada( Ul Pa1IN330 INg 29U enb 1511y 23 1o} pa3aBpng sem suoidesuell 3|es 10| JIads oml y3nouys puel jo uolyisodsip pue syuswied ueol (g

‘alenbg UBW|I9 0 USINISINDIE Y1 193|431 O} UOISIABL 198pNq Je3APIW 3Y3 Uy Paisnipe 3q ||IM SIY | "suo) bae aininy 3|qissod Joy Jap|oy s3e|d e se pa1aspng sem Japenb isiy 2yl ut AZS (v
*pa128pNqun “O7 BaLBWY JO yueq o uawAed e 33U O} PBSN PUR PISE3|3] 3U3M SPUNJ MOIISD Bassney) (g

-1apenb puos3s BY) U] Pa1931I03 3q ||IM pUe PEPOISIW dlam sesuadxa Bwos (7

sao1id 3(es pajoadxa ueys JaySiy o1 anp 198pnq papaaaxa sey sa|es 30| U uolediated sa1ud wouy anuaasy (T

oy’ (£0b'£5583)
(sze'8se'TT) (5ze'858'TT)

%LTT Z01'S2Z 113 0Z0'92SPTS %YET 020'5Z9% 868'6£9'23 ST6'005 €5 %b'EC 0205293 86851925 8T600£°ES JEude3 Supom vy suel 1oN
%9'TE v88'EE9’L v8R'ECETT %9'6 95t'vZE VYS'SLE'E 000'00L'E %96 LR 474 TPS'SLE'E 000'00L°E (an0)/ut Jaysuril 13N
(8) %00 (000'005°€) {000'005°€) (%0°00T) 000'sLE {000'sLE} 0 (%0°00T) 000'SLE {000'5£E) 0 SpUNJ J2Y3Q 03 INQ S13ysuel|
%6'7Z P88EET'TT ¥88°€€8'PT (%e°T) {rrs'0s) vrs'0sL's 000°00L°€ {%¢€°T) (vs'0s) vrS0SL'E 000°00L'E SpUNJ Jay10 Wol} U| sassuel)
spung 13430 (03 INQ) wof uj 13fsuniy
w/y 8v8'80€’'E 295 IvL'T (%1€T) wL'se (820°€59) (982°£9S) (%T'ET) Tre'se (820°€59) (982°£9S) jelideD BUBOM JO (S8SN)/582UN0S 18O |eI0L
w/u 0 [} w/u {0) 0 {0) w/u (0) 0 (o) Anb3 ur aBuey) ssuadxa/swoou| uoN
wiu 4] [+] w/fu 0 0 4} w/u 0 [} 0 sway| asuadxg/awoou| [eyded BUbOpM-UON 13410
(sl w/u (e€5'28€'T) (e€5'8LE"T) w/u BYL'79E (8p2°09¢) 000t w/fu 8L 'v9E (8v2'09¢) 000'% so13|Iqel] 43430 ul @Bueyd
() wfu 000°000'T a wfu (000°000'T) s} {000'000'T) w/u (000°000'T) ¢} {000°000°T) 1930 L1 Ul (3se8133Q)
(9} %00 Tr8'%2L'9T T8'vTL'9T (%0°001)  (05£'89T°7) 0SL'89TZ 0 (%0°00T) {05£'891°2) 05£'891°C 0 1gaQ L7 Ul 3sealdu|
w/u 0 0 w/fu 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 sjelsa43q Ul a3uryD
w/ju 0 0 w/fu 0 0 0 w/u I} 0 0 s39ssy 1330 ul a3ueyd
w/u SEL'9T 0 w/u (seL'92) 0 (seL'92) w/u (seL'97) 0 (seL'92) asuadsng Ul 33ueyd
(s) %00 vZL'E69'C vZL'€69'7 (%0°00T}  (8v2'09€) 8£'09€ 0 {%0°00T) (8t7£'09€) 8209 0 s1a55Y |e3(de) jo uonysodsiq
(v %UE (8£9'vT6'LT) {o00'z6v'8T) (%5°28) 978'7TLT (8¥T'062'€) (zze'eLs) {%528) 9z8'2TLT (8pT'067°E) (zze'245) s3955Y [elideD 4o uolyisinbay
%00 000005t 000°005T wfu 0 o 0 w/u 0 0 Q $9|qeAI329Y 11 Ul 8seaidaq
wju 69T 0 w/u (691) 0 (69T) wfu (697) 0 (691) $3|qeA(a0ay |7 ul (asealau])
(€]  %zse £9%'699'T 60%'70L7 %0°0ZT T6€'€95 155'69% Tr6'ZE0'T %0'07T T6E'E9S 155°69Y Tr6'2E0°T yseD pajeusisa/palalisay Ul asealdsq
%0°0 (££8'800'T) (6£8°800°T) (%8°66) 6LT'T (T81°T) (@) (%8°66) 6LT'T (181'7) (z} yse) paleusisaq/paiollsay ul (asealsu))
joydo) Buyiop fo (sasn)/s324n08 13410

%E'LE 69€°Z8C pLS'0SY wiju €28'p1Z (e19'9y) S0Z°89T w/u [34:32%4 (819'9p) S0Z'89T awodut 33N
%E"8E 066°£8C 059999 %6ET v9L'1T 968'9ST 099'8(1 %6'ET voL'TT 968'95T 099'8L1 sasuadxd |e1o)
%0°L0T (98v's) 00005 %0°L 98Y's 000°05 98Y'ES %0'L 98Y'E 00005 98b'eS sasuadx3 Buljesado-uoN
%067 vST'EE 0899y %091 998'T 099°TT 9ZS'ET %0'9T 998'T 099'TT 9zS'ET sasuadx3 Woddns aanensiuiupy
%197 0ZT'eST 760°L0T %T ¥ 6617 €L£°1S 2L6'ES %'y 66T°C £LL18 (4233 dvH '3 sasuadx3 poddng @31A18g [B120S J3Y30
%6°EE £56°9T 679'sT %6'ST 9827 9069 7698 %6'ST 98L'T 906'9 7698 S)}yauag 1y S3lIe|es IAAISS |20 12811
(7)  %Lev09  (668'TT) 007 %E'EVOST  ZSOTT Jad 660'ZT %EEVIST 25071 Ly 660'2T SouRINSU| g SIXBL ‘SIIU|IIN ‘BIUBUBIUIEY BUNNCY
%692 SYT'00T 620'LET %Q'T vLE 015'9¢ 788'9€ %0'T vLE 0TS'9€ v88'9E s)jauag 1y salie|es
sasuadxy
%8 LE 65£°0LS veT'LT %S'V1C £85'9€T 8£2°01T 598'9pE %S V1T £8S'9€7 8/Z°0TT S98'9vE sanusAsy [e10]
%€E'9Z 8229 8rb'e (%1°7) (¢v) 1927 07z'T (%1'7) (t¥) 192’z 0zz't anuaasy Sunesado-uoy
() %6'Lc TET'Y9S 9£.'806 %L°6TZ vE9'9ET 1T0'80T Sv9'vre %L'61Z v£9'98C 1T0'80T Sr9'rrE anuanay Buinesado 1BYIO
w/u Q 0 w/u Q 0 0 wyu 0 0 0 ANH Woly Apisqns g uaiisas
wiu 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 ANH wouy Apisgns pun dultesadQ
w/u 0S 0sS w/u 0s 0$ as w/u 0% a$ 0$ snuaaay ueUI|
198png puads 183png 1A % 1A S 133png jeniay JEA B JBp S 1a8png jeniay sanuanay

|lenuuy /ani@aay o} |enuuy 3)e(Q-03-1B3A 102 "TE YXNEeW papus seuenDd
PRUERIEY] lapuleway $102

(InyBuluesw ¥10Z/TE/€ PapU3 polIad 3y1 Jog
10U =w/u) poday |enoy sa 193png |ejide) Junjom

Juswdolanag-|eso]

|



‘pawioy1ad 10U Inq pa329pNg Sem 1BY3 YJOM JO H09$ AQ 19510 219m s3suadxa qeyas [BUOIPPE Pale|ay 198png ayl ul paledidiiue J0U Sem Ydlym 33y [||eA 38 Sa0euIny 2oe|das 01 pasn auam spuny3sd (T

LTO'TOES LI0'TOES
TL VLT 9TL'vIT
w/u {s80°0€3) (¥82°€S) %091 8279°'e$ €£9°TCS 10£'9¢S %091  879€S €29'775 TOE'9ZS
%0°€C LST'E8 000°80T (%0°22) (£5T°€8) 000'80T 3374 (%0°2L)  (LST'e8) 000'80T £Y8'vC
%5°9C (z€0'202) (955'296) %C'9 (488'%T) (6£9°0t72) (vzs'sse) %C9 (488'vT) (6€9°0r2) (rzs'sse)
%T°9C 681°06L 955°0L0°T (%976T) (zL2'89) 6€9'8YE £9€'08¢ (%9°61) (zLT'89) 6€9°8P¢ £9£'08C
w/u 20L'6%T 20L°6YT {%0°001) (74 (eL) {0) (%0°001) € (e2) (0)
w/u 0 0 w/u (0) 0 (0 w/u (0) 0 (o)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u o 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u Q 0 0 w/u ] 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 wyu 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%00 (862) (8612) {(%0°00T) €L (€2) 0 (%000T) €L (e2) 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%00 000°0ST 0000ST w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u (r¥6°292) (98t'192) w/u 71498 {4T4%)] 8SP'T w/u T14'98 (rSz'ss) 84T
%E6T 9TT'E0P'E LY9'9TT'Y %bE £2L'9¢ ¥6L°98L 12S'€T8 %€ 12492 64987 1TS'€18
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%0°ST 108'8TT 6LL°6€T (%2°81) (928'%) v08'sT 8/6°0C (%L°8T)  (978'Y) ¥08°SC 8/6'0C
(1) %891 EEE'LEYV'T 000'676°C %18 LT6'9€ 0SL'YSY 199'T6Y %1'8 £T6°9€ 0S2'7Sh £99'T6Y
%5°92 156'06 ozs'ett (%9'T) (£¥S) oTE'eE €9/°C¢ (%91)  (Lv9) oTg'ee £9/'T€
%L°0T 916'L 986'6 (%0°6T) (s8v) 6557 0£0T (%06T)  (s8p) 9557 00T
%97 6TT']VL Z9T'YI0'T (%9°T) (zee'y) SLE0LT £0°99¢ (%9°T)  (zeew) SLE0LT £70°992
%90 81T°0v1'E T9T'SS6E %7 9T 6EV'ETT OvS'T0L 6461718 %C9T 6EVETT ovS10L 6L6'718
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
(1) %9°0C 8T0vT'E TIT'SS6'E %T'9T 6EVETT ovs'10L 6/6'v18 %C9T 6EV'ETT 0vST0L 6/6'v18
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 o}
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0$ 0% w/u 0% 0% 0$ w/u 0S 0$ 0$
ummvzm Ucmam uwmvjm 1BA % lep w ummvzm fenpy IBA % Jep W uwm_uzm_ lenpy
fenuuy \w>_muwm [0} 1 [enuuy 218(J-01-1B3A 107 rnm YaleN pspug Jlayenp
jo 1us2iad Lmtc_m_.twm 10¢
(inyBuiuesw
10U =w/u)

¥T0Z/TE/E ‘|ended uniom

poliad jo Suluuigag ‘jeude) Suyiom
{euded Suppiop Ur S8uey? 1N
(1n0)/u J3ysuelL 13N

Spun4 J12Y3Q 0} INQ SI3JSUBI|

SpUN4 JaY10 WOoJ) U] SIaj5uel)
spun4 13y1Q (01 InQ) woif uf 13fsunsj

|eude) Bunj1om JO (S3SN)/$32400S JBLRO (BI0L

Anb3 ui a8uey) ssuadx3z/awodu] UON
sway| asuadx3/awodu| [ende) JuJOM-UON J2Yi0
sanIqer] JayiQ ul d8uey)

1g2q L7 ui (3sea133Q)

192Q I U1 3seadu|

s|essay3Q Ui 38uey)

$195SY Jay1Q ul 33uey)

asuadsns ut a8uey)

s1assy |eyde) jo uonisodsiq

s1assy |eade) o uonisinboy

S3|QBAIDIRY |7 Ul 3SeaJId]

S3|qeA1233Yy |7 Ui (9sea1dul)

yse) paleudisaq/paioilsay ul asesdad
yse) pajeudisaq/paoLlsay ul (3seaudur)
jo1dp) Bupjsom fo (sasn)/sa2inos 13410

3wodu| 13N

sasuadx3 |e1o0|

sasuadx3 Sunesado-uoN

sasuadx3 poddng aanenstutwpY

dVH '3 sasuadx3z 1oddng 821A19S 18120 J3Y10
SHjouUdg 13 SaLB(BS 2IIAIIS [B130S PaII]

DOUBINSU| 1 SIXE | ‘SIIH|1IN ‘BIUBUIIUIBIA BURNOY
s}yauag g salejes

sasuadxy

SaNUIADY |B10L

anuanay Juneiado-uoN

anuaaay SunesadQ Jay10

QNH wouy ApISqns g uodas

ANH wouy Apisgns pung 8uiiesadp
SNUIAIY JUBUI|

sanuanay

vT0Z/T/€ Papu3 polsad ay3 Jo4
poday jeniay 'sa 3a3png |ende) Suplop
spung J13yig-|ea07

Yx



(9)
)

(s)

v)

(€}

(@)

(1)

"pUNY S|INYIA [RIIUII DY3 OF SI[IYDA JO I3jSUel] 9Y] O pale|a) Juawisnpe 01 3np 1351e3 18A0 (9

3902 JO puUnd 3IIYSA [BJIUS) 03 PAII3JSURIY SIPIYSA (S

‘pa128pnqun *jo0d £T0T Woly spa930ad yum 4o pred NE'9$ JO 1G3p SuIp|ing 00L (v
‘pa.unaul 134 Jou 51 suadxa 3yl 934 uoidQ Suiseydund 1NOD wnid S1uasa.dal H00§$ 30 138pnq |enuue [e101 (€

J91ienb 3514 BY3 Ul sjUBWIdR|dDL

3191431 OU BU9M 3J3Y] “J3ABMOH "FTOZ Ul D00 243 Aq Juswadeidas 3|21yan Joy paau pajedianue ayz s1uasaidal HO9ES J0I88pNg [enuue ay| “JUsWaSeuew Paz||eiluad Jo 250d.nd 31 10} IO Y} 03 PIIBJSURIY USR] 3ARY SIPIIYIA PIUMO-YHIN IV (T
-J331enb 3511 343 104 138pNq B3 Ul pajedidiiue eyl s3] d1am sasuIdxa UOIRRINGNd pue ‘S3IAIBS [2UOISSD0Id ‘ 1De11U00 dARNSILIWPY (T

—_—

£E£'268'2T5 £EET68'TLS
OTT'867'€T OTT'86Z'ET
w/u €98°8€8'LS 980°€EV'2$ %6 L (9£2'€L15) (T00'2€7S) {£2£7S0¥5) %6'vL {92L7€LT5) (100°7€79) (££2'S0¥S)
%8 THT (S60°158'€) 9TT'STLT %6°€08 988'6€8'S STY'9ZL TT€'995'9 %6'€08 988'6£8'S STY'9TL T1£'995°9
%1'6€ (891'896) (82'685'T) %TITT (T62'9%€) [€74:87%4] (919'129) %792t (16L°9%€) (528'vLT) (919'T29)
%0°'£9T (LT6'288T) 000°50€"Y %67L19 £19°98T°9 0S2'100°T LT6L8T'L %6°LT9 ££9°98T'9 0S7'100T LT6'LBTL
w/u 0EZ'VI9'ET 0/v'698°9 %6 vE6T eTe’eTr'9) (LYY TEE) (092 'vv2°9) %6'vE6T  (ELEETY'9) (Lyv'TEE) (092'tvL'9)
w/u 63¢ 0 w/u (68¢) 0 (68¢) w/u (68€) 0 (68¢)
w/u 98.°05Y 0 w/fu (98L°05t) 0 {982'05Y) w/u (98£°05Y) 0 {982'05t)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%6°889 TSY'TZE'S {rrS'880°T) %Y'SSTT (658°LET'9) (9gT1'2LT) (566'60%'9) %b'ssze  (698LET'9) (9e1'2L2) (566'601°9)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u (008'3) 0 w/fu 0089 0 0089 w/fu 0089 0 0089
%00 (000"005) {000°005) {%0°001) 166'9TT (£66'V2T) 0 (%000T)  £66'%TT (£66'v2T) 0
w/u $8T'8T 0 w/u (#81'81) 0 (¥81'8T) w/u (#81°8T) 0 (¥81'81)
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%S (069°s¥¢) (8T2'v9E) (%1'62) wrLCL (z2116) (820°6T) (%1°6L) vrITL (z21'16) (820°6T)
%S YT 0z8’sLy 132 4044°] (%17} (ee7's) 858'95T T29'eST (%T7) (LgT'E) 858°9ST TT9'EST
%0°0 (000°'528) {000°578) w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
%00 162'020°6 162'020'6 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 008'9 0 w/u (008'9) 0 (008'9) w/u (0089) 0 (008'9)
%9'0T (2£2'%26'T) (009°151°2) (%£°€9) 159'66€ (6£6'929) (82€°L2T) (%L°€9) 159°66€ (6£6'979) (8Z¢£'£T2)
%L'ET ¥66'£59°TT 189°5£2'ST (%€°9) (958'1t7) £t5'658°€ £89°(19°E (%€°9) (958'Tv72) £45'658'€ L89'L19°€
%7'0€ 60L'68Y 808'T0L %6'0C L¥9'9€ SPSLT 660'71C %607 L19'9€E S'SLT 660'217
%8°ST 698°687°C 0T6'6TLT (%0°L€) (S2L'T52) 992'789 v0'0st (%0'2€)  (52L'752) 99,789 TH0'0EY
%00 000'0T 000’0t (%0°001) (0052 005°T 0 (%0'001)  {(0052) 005 0
%00 11595 T15'9S (%000T)  (€T¥) 347 0 (%0°00T)  (€TV) (384 0
%LV £L0'98E°T SSETYR'T (%T°L) (zot'se) 08¢'06Y 8L7'SSY (%T°L) (zot'se) 08€°06v 8L7'SSY
%E'ST 8TR'STY'L 1609766 %50 L£T'TT 7€0'805T 697'075T %S0 Vixaras 7€0805'C 697'075'C
%8'ST TTL'EEL's T80'PZT'ET %61 S6L°LST ¥95TETE 65€°06E'E %67 S6L°LST 95 2ETE 65€'06€€
%' LT v29'1Z6 €0£'697'T %0°L 86€°7C T89'TCE 6L0'VYE %0°L 86£'7T 189°T2¢ 6L0'v¥E
%L'ST 860'718'] 8/£'858'TT %Ly LBE'SET £88°016'C 082'9v0°¢ %L LBE'SET £88'016'C 087910
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0 0 w/u 0 0 0 w/u 0 0 0
w/u 0% 0s$ w/u 0s 0$ 0$ w/u 0$ 0$ 0$
129png puads 128png 1BA Y, JeA S 328png |lenloy JBA % 1BA S 198png |1en1dy
_m:cc< \m>_,mumm 01 |enuuy 31e(J-03-1e3A 10T ‘Hm Lu._w_)_ papu3 k_wtm_._o
uFD pUERIER] _wvc_mrcmx #10¢
(InyBuruesw
10U =W/u)

p10Z/1€/€ ‘leude) Sunjiom
pouad jo Suluuidsg ‘leuded Suppom
Jende] Sup oM ul 3Suey) 19N

(3n0}/u| s8jsuel) BN

Spun4 JaylQ 03 INQ SJ3jsuel]

Spun4 J3Y30 WO} Ul SI3j5uel]

spung iay3Q (031 InQ) woif uj i3fsup.ij

1eade) Suyiomn Jo ($9sN)/$321N0S 13Y10 |e10L
Aunb3 u) s8uey) asuadx3/awooul uoN

sway) 9suadx3y/awodu| [eude) SuPIOm-UON J3Y10
S3IU[IgeIT J3Y10 Ut 9Suey)

192 L7 ul {35e3.23Q)
1q3Q L7 ul @seaJduj

s|e113j2Qq ul d8uey)
51355y Jay1Q uiI 38uey)
asuadsng

51955y Jepde) jo uo

s19ssy |ende) jo u

S3|qRAID29Y | U] 3se3133g

S9|eAIR23Y |7 Ul (3seaJaul)

yseD pa1eusisaq/pajanisay ul asessdag
yse) pajeusisaQ/pa1d1say ul (I58310U)
p31dD) Bupjiom Jo (sasn)/sarinos 2410

2WodU| 189N

sasuadx3 |el0]

sasuadx3 Suniesado-uon

sasuadx3 poddng aailelIsIUIWPY

dVH %3 sasuadx3 Joddns 921AJ35 |8120S J3Yl0
S}J2UIG 13 SILIR(RS IDIAITS [BID0S 123410

10 ‘9IuUBUIUIE N BUINOY
s)jauag g sallejes
sasuadxy

Jdueinsu| g saxe] ‘se

S3NUBAJY 8101

3anuaAay Sulleiado-uonN

anuanay SunesadQ Jay1Q

dNH Wwouy Apisqns g uoi1dss

anH wouj Apisgns puny SunjesadQ
3NUIASY JuRUIL

sanuanay

$10Z/1€/€ papu3 pouad ayy Jog
yoday |eny sa1a3png [ende) Suppiom
3000

1



- < 0 < D = 0O W >



KING COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Linda Riley ﬂﬁ

DATE: April 14,2014

RE: 1st Quarter 2014 Summary Write-Offs

Write-offs during the first quarter were $40,825, a decrease of $589 from the prior quarter. 57% of this
write-off was due to two tenants, both MKCREF residents. The write-off amount includes cleaning and
damages of $17,488 due to unit abandonments. A breakdown of the accounts written off is listed below.
The net collections remitted from our collection agency are $1,176 or approximately $645 higher than this

period last year.

ROUTINE RETRO-RENT TOTAL
WRITE-OFFS  WRITE-OFFS WRITE-OFFS
Rent Balance Forward to Vacate Month 24,440.90 24,440.90
Retro Rent - -
VACATE CHARGES:
Rent Delinquent in Vacate Month 2,131.41 2,131.41
Cleaning & Damages 17,488.31 17,488.31
Paper Service & Court Costs 3,112.49 3,112.49
Miscellaneous Charges 554.19 554.19
Total Charges 47,727.30 47,727.30
CREDITS:
Security Deposits (3,209.00) (3,209.00)
Miscellaneous Payments & Credits (3,692.96) (3,692.96)
Total Credits (6,901.96) (6,901.96)
TOTAL $ 40,825.34 40,825.34
Public Housing 31,039.72 31,039.72
Asset Management =
Preservation 1,286.08 1,286.08
Harrison House -
Green River 8,026.24 8,026.24
Green River II 297.90 297.90
Egis 175.40 175.40
Soosette Creek -
$ 40,825.34 40,825.34

* for those properties which have accounts written off.



Write-off and Collection Summary

2012 - 2014

NET WRITE-OFFS

2014 2013 2012
January to March 40,825.34 5,427.11 14,364.63
April to June 11,417.43 23,231.03
July to September 23,457.12 44,645.46
October to December 41,413.64 36,720.43
TOTAL 40,825.34 81,715.30 118,961.55

NET COLLECTIONS

2014 2013 2012
January to March 1,175.65 530.51 1,647.38
April to June 1,029.32 699.56
July to September 1,073.05 297.50
October to December 2,522.43 246.84
TOTAL 1,175.65 5,155.31 2,891.28

***Detail by tenant is available by request.



- << 0

< D = 0O W e



/\ King County

Housing
Authority

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Dan Watson, Deputy Executive Director
DATE: May 15, 2014

RE: Briefing — Evolution of KCHA’s Asset Management Department

Over the last 25 years, KCHA’s housing stock has shifted from nearly all HUD assisted
low income developments to a more diversified portfolio financed largely with private
debt and equity. This strategic shift required KCHA to develop a different set of
organizational competencies traditionally referred to as Asset Management. KCHA’s
Asset Management Department oversees debt and tax credit financed properties and
has a distinctly different culture, employee skill set, and business objectives compared to
those required to manage the traditional HUD legacy programs. At the Board meeting in
May I will brief the Commissioners on this evolution and the many lessons KCHA
learned along the way.

The presentation is similar to one that I gave this past March at the Ballard Spahr — CSG
Western Housing Conference in San Francisco. The conference was titled “Strategic
Shifts in the Production and Preservation of Affordable Housing” with a focus on
lessons learned. The audience in San Francisco was composed of lenders, tax credit
equity providers, nonprofit housing developers and housing authorities, many of which
had applied to convert some or all of their public housing portfolios to debt and equity
financed housing through HUD’s Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program.



= < o

< D = 0 W

©



S19U2N0A MaU J0 dn-9Se3] (2IUSLLIBIOUI YIUOW-ZT IO} P3ISNipy N
¥T/T€/2T Aq spun [e30) papsfoid ,
sjuauiIsnipe Jeak-piw Jo dAIRI3Y3I 10N

IS9J9)u| JO SI0IBIIPUI STI0USQ

6€ 60T c9 = 89 s1x3 Ajluoy |e1ol

%6 %1E %02 %0¢C> %LT S)Ix3 9Ane3aN

%8T %0S %cCE %GC< %0S S}HX3 dAINSOd
(69€'C = U} juay 0} SWoIU|

%8t %ET %02 %ST> %EC 040%< SuIked SPIOYSSNOH
(66 :ET. D UM PaNSSI SISYINOA MIN)

%SL %001 %68 %G8< %S L o1y sseoong Suiddous
(LZ£'6 :pasea S1ayonop)

%C 96 %90T %C0T %EOT %S0T _a1ey vopezIinn

08¢e's z88's 1658 ;2006 288's SUIUQ PAUMQ SHUN VHOM
(shun £68'¥)

%EL6 %0°007 %E 86 %5 96 %8'86 o1eY AouBdn290 WeiSoid (€207
(syun L40'€)

%6°L6 %¢C’ 66 %586 %086 %6'86 a1ey Aouednaog SUISNoH 1and
—\ > {wo'Z8T$ paiagpna)

%EG %66 %L6 %007 %66 —~ \_—~ 2 sSphg 0} sainypuadxa
,_]/ (Wt oTes paledpng)

- %o %66 %00% %ot = '\ T N L+98png 0} anusAsy

e — J.l.r/
%L9°0 %TET %160 %590 %8L°0 /.e/r.rfl}zl 312} JUBLLISIAU] J9T-UON
— ===eh A~
%TT0 %¥e'0 %ST'0 %60°0 %TT'0 ,EJ., P A I
¥

MO| IA-E ysiy JAE 8Ae IAkg 1984e) $T0C 1ew T Jew - TT Jew sjenjoe



= << 0

< D = 0O W

10



A

4 Award-Winning Buildings
That Nudge People To Live
Healthier Lives

THESE PROJECTS, RANGING FROM A RURAL SCHOOL TO AN AFFORDABLE
HOUSING SITE, WON A COMPETITION FOR THEIR ABILITY TO QUIETLY
ENCOURAGE CITIZENS TO MAKE HEALTHIER CHOICES.

Former New York Mayor Michael Bloomberg was infamous for many of his innovative public health
“Interventions,” from trans-fat bans to a crackdown on large-sized sodas. One of the lesser known was his

administration's pioneering of the concept of “active design,” the relatively new idea that city and building

designers can play a major role in nudging people to live healthier lives through exercise and other habits.

The Center for Active Design, a nonprofit established by the Bloomberg administration in 2013, is now on a

mission to spread the gospel of the active design guidelines put out by the city. (Bloomberg also signed an

executive order that all city-funded buildings, from affordable housing construction to new office spaces, must

follow these guidelines.) The center recently announced its first annual “Excellence Awards,” featuring four

innovative projects that are already built and making an impact on people’s lives.

gl
“There’s a growing body of evidence that really proves that the spaces where we live and the design of the
communities we lives has a direct impact on our health,” says Joanna Frank, executive director of the center.

“There’s been this realization that the design community has a large role to play in public health.”

Frank cites a wide range of small tactics that change people’s activity in built spaces. Benches on sidewalks
increase the number of people who walk. Stairwells that are nicely lit and are actually possible to find are a

good “active building” strategy. Gardens increase access not just to healthy food, but to increased physical and



social activity. “We’re talking about using design to make the choice to move the one you actually

instinctively want to take,” she says.

A jury selected these four winners out of 40 entries, from around the country and a few from around the world.

Buckingham County Primary and Elementary School, Dillwyn, Virginia

s

\ 4 % LE ‘( ” T
R A RN :\ : f\r. Lé .ﬁ_-:? :.;:.i“‘;;. o M:LJA
Designed by VMDO Architects, the rural school has a problem with childhood obesity, with little access to
fresh, healthy food or parks for kids. Recognizing this, the school designers created a teaching kitchen, a food

lab lounge, a kitchen garden with raised beds, and a “grab-n-go” garden adjacent to play areas.

In addition, the lobby stairwell is attractive and naturally lit. It connects two shared common spaces and
functions as a social hub. Desks are designed to encourage “micro-movements,” allowing students to fidget,

lean, and sway, and develop active postures.



Sephardic Community Center, Brooklyn, New York

BKSK Architects’ renovation and expansion of a 30-year-old building turned the central stair into the focal

point of the community. A key innovation is the glass wall along the wide central stair that dramatically
incorporates more than 400 images of family members who immigrated to the U.S. The building design
funnels natural light into the stairwell, despite it being in the center, while elevators are featured less

prominently nearby.



Blue Hole Regional Park, Wimberley, Texas

After years of recreational use, this natural, spring-fed swimming hole needed a rescue. A design team led by

Design Workshop, Inc. envisioned its restoration as a regional park that balanced environmental considerations
with active recreational use--a difficult balance to achieve. The team managed to protect 96% of the area from

development while simultaneously adding 320,000 square feet of playgrounds, fields, and camp sites.



Greenbridge Master Plan, King County, Washington

Major challenges to revitalizing this 100-acre affordable housing site in Seattle included creating a walkable
design and transforming the single-use residential configuration into a vibrant mixed-use neighborhood. A
variety of pedestrian routes now pass by many types of destinations, including parks, food gardens, and
“pocket parks.” Art is located in relation to the reserved existing trees to enrich sensory cues that support

walkability and create nodes for community gathering.



N Ced

(ﬁi&‘
Ery
3 ,/,-:-‘:‘;'(fg‘% E ¢
I N\

The driver of the car is not facing charges for the accident of crashing into an apartment. COURTERSY PHOTO, Bellevue Fire

Department

Driver confuses accelerator for brake,
crashes through Crossroads apartment

BY BRANDON MACZ

BELLEVUE REPORTER

Two residents in an apartment on
the 16200 block of 13th Place North-
east were uninjured Monday morn-
ing, April 21, when a 43-year-old man
confused the accelerator for the brake
of his 2003 Toyota RAV 4, driving it
through their first-floor unit.

Bellevue Police Ofc. Carla Iafrate

said the driver called 9-1-1 shortly
before 8 a.m. after driving his vehicle
through a unit at the Bellpark East
Apartments, and was unable to leave
his vehicle. Two residents were in bed
when the vehicle entered their apart-
ment, but were not injured. The driver
reported confusing his accelerator for
the brake and is not facing charges, she
said.

Firefighters removed the driver

*
ad

it

e .V s 4

and his vehicle from the apartment.
City structural engineers were called
to the scene and determined the
apartment above the one dam-

aged in the accident can remain
occupied. Red Cross was called to
provide assistance for the displaced
residents.

Brandon Macz:
425-453-4602, bmacz@bellevuereporter.com




New local restaurant: Opening day for Greenbridge Café

West Seattle Blog...

New local restaurant: Opening day for Greenbridge Café

April 28,2014 at 11:56 am | In West Seattle news, West Seattle restaurants, White Center | 7 Comments

Just a block south of the West Seattle/White Center line, a brand-new restaurant opened today:
Greenbridge Café. Its owner, Chef Blanca Rodriguez, e-mailed to let us — and you! — know
about it. It’s been taking shape at the corner of 8th SW and SW 99th in recent months and is now
open for breakfast and lunch (fresh-made sandwiches, salads, and soups), 8 am-4 pm. See the menu
here. Chef Rodriguez also owns Pimientra Bistro and Bar in Federal Way.

ShareThis

7 Comments »

RSS feed for comments on this post.

1. what days are they open? no info on their website. I have been looking for a good sandwich shop.
Comment by Steph — 3:59 pm April 28, 2014 #

2. Monday to Friday 8:00 A.M to 4:00 P.M.
We hope to see you soon!

Comment by Blanca Rodriguez — 6:15 pm April 28, 2014 #

3. Today I had the pulled pork sandwich smothered in poblano sauce and it was YUMMY! I loved
that it had coleslaw inside. The bread was very fresh. I’'m in for trying ALL their sandwiches!!
The place is sleck and affordable, owner and everyone there today were very friendly. I also had
an oatmeal cookie, very tasty, it looked home made.

http://westseattleblog.com/2014/04/new-local-restaurant-opening-day-for-greenbridge-cafe/  5/12/2014



